
  

September 20, 2021 School Board Meeting Agenda 

 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT AND AGENDA 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Education 

Independent School District No. 280, Richfield, Minnesota 
 

Richfield Public Schools inspires and empowers each individual to learn, grow and excel 
 

Monday, September 20, 2021 
7:00 p.m. School Board Meeting 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER  

 
II. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
III. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS -- NON-ACTION ITEMS 

 
A. Public Comment 

 
B. Superintendent Update 

 
1. Start of School Update 
2. Community Feedback on ESSER III Funding 
3. Superintendent Goals 

 
IV.   CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Routine Matters 
 

1. Minutes of the regular meeting held September 7, 2021 
2. General Disbursements as of 9/14/21 in the amount of $1,833,061.85 

 
B. Personnel Items  

 
V. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Policy 704 – Annual Audit 
 

B. Policy 705 – Insurance 
 

C. Policy 707 – Commission Sales: Vending Machines and School Pictures 
 

D. Policy 901 – Community Education 
 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Administrative Guideline 216.1 - Public Comment 
 
B. Authorization for Board Members to Substitute/Be Employed on a 
Casual/Temporary Basis 



  

September 20, 2021 School Board Meeting Agenda 

 
C. Preliminary Levy Certification 
 
D. Workers’ Compensation Insurance Renewal 

 
E. Collective Bargaining Agreement with Education Richfield for Years 2021-
2022 and 2022-2023 
 
F. RMS Change Order #24 
 
G. Sheridan Hills Change Orders #25 & #26 
 
H. Central Change Order #8 

 
VII. ADVANCE PLANNING            
 

A. Legislative Update 
 

B. Information and Questions from Board  
 

C. Future Meeting Dates  
 

10-4-2021 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting 
  10-18-2021 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting - Public Comment 
 

D. Suggested/Future Agenda Items 
   

VIII. ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 
      

       
 



0BINFORMATION AND PROPOSALS – 
NON-ACTION ITEMS 

1BAgenda Item III.B. 

 
 

Board of Education 
Independent School District 280 

Richfield, Minnesota 
 

Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 
 

 
Subject:  Superintendent Update 
 
The superintendent shares information about the first weeks of school as well as his 
goals for the year. Members of the cabinet share information about the community 
feedback received regarding ESSER III funding.  
     
 
Attached: 
Start of School Presentation 
Community Feedback on ESSER III Funding Presentation 
Superintendent Goals Presentation 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 



First Weeks of School Update

Board Meeting 9/20/21



COVID Data

3

• Case rates (7 day total new cases per 100k population)
• Hennepin County: 226 (up from 165)
• Richfield: 136 (down from 153)

• RPS confirmed cases: 3 in the last 14 days
• Vaccination rates for Richfield (at least one dose)

• Ages 12-15: 77%
• Ages 16-7: 64%
• Ages 18-49: 81%



Overall Enrollment

4

• Elementary class sizes have been adjusted as needed
• Overall enrollment is above projections, but some of these students are 

enrolled in online learning with partner districts
School Projection Actual

Centennial 337 344

Sheridan Hills 393 370

RDLS 463 491

STEM 583 591

RMS 807 822

RHS 1,192 1,212

RCEP 77 54

Total 3,852 3,884



Enrollment in Online Learning

5

• Partner districts: MN Virtual Academy & Northern Star Online

School Online Enrollment

Centennial 9

Sheridan Hills 4

RDLS 0

STEM 19

RMS 27

RHS 22

Total 81



Construction Updates

6

• Sheridan: All public spaces are complete, including the kitchen!
• Central: All public spaces are complete.
• RMS: All public spaces are complete, except the auditorium and Teen Tech 

Center.
• All other sites are substantially complete!



Social Emotional Support Activities

7

During the first few weeks, all schools have prioritized:
• Community building
• School-wide expectations
• Relationship building
• Rituals and routines
• Welcoming every student by name
RHS began the school year with an alternative schedule for the first two days. 
This allowed extra time in AIRPods for advisors to use SEL and community 
building lessons to prioritize relationship development. The Spartan Crew 
student leadership group led team building and “get to know RHS” activities 
for the 9th and 10th graders. 



Other Highlights

8

• All students are receiving free meals again this year.
• The RHS Varsity Football team won their home opener 

35-14. 
• RDLS hosted a Carnival and Bingo Night.
• The RHS Cross Country team hosted a 24-hour 

marathon fundraiser.
• The RPS Girls Tennis Team hosted their 100 Sets 

Match fundraiser.



Upcoming Events

9

• Homecoming Parade, September 25, 10 a.m.
• Parade of Schools

• RHS, September 25, 11 a.m. – 1 p.m.
• Centennial, RDLS, & STEM, September 27, 5:30 – 7:30 p.m.
• RMS & Sheridan Hills, September 28, 5:30 – 7:30 p.m.
• Central, October 1, 5:30 – 7 p.m.

• Early Childhood Family Education (ECFE) begins, September 29
• Homecoming Game, October 1, 7 p.m.
• Walk & Bike to School Day, October 6
• Conferences for grades 9-12, October 7, 4 – 8 p.m.



Questions/Comments



September 20, 2021

Community Input on 
ESSER III Funding



Community Outreach

● Survey Participants
○ Parents/Guardians
○ Staff
○ Middle - High School Students (Administered to ALL)

● Schools
○ Open House - Paper (Spanish, Somali, English), QR Codes
○ AIRPod/Advisory Input Sessions
○ Committees



Survey Design

● Page 1 was demographic questions; Page 2 survey question
● 10 suggested priorities to rank in order - 1 being highest priority - 10 lowest 

priority
● Had to fully rank all 10 priorities in order to submit that question
● Some submissions included that filled out demographic information but did 

not complete the survey question. 
● Option to leave a write-in comment. 



Survey Participants

Opened Survey: 1,963 Individuals     Completed Page 1: 1,898 Individuals
District Role: 780 parents/guardians, 726 students, 364 staff members, 28 other
Grade Level: 431 high schoolers, 288 middle schoolers
Race/Ethnicity:

Race/Ethnicity Number of participants Percentage of participants
American Indian/Alaskan Native 27 1%

Asian 70 4%

Black, not of Hispanic origin 141 7%

Hispanic/Latino 446 23%
Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 3 <1%

Two or more races 173 9%
White 885 47%

Did not specify 153 8%



Suggested Priorities:
Services/Programs for Physical & Mental Health

401 individuals listed this as their #1 priority. 



Suggested Priorities:
Support for Student Social/Emotional Needs

358 individuals listed this as their #2 priority. 



Suggested Priorities:
Improve Communication/Support for MLL Families

650 individuals listed this as their #4, #5, or #6 priority. 



Suggested Priorities:
Expanded Access to Tutoring

455 individuals listed this as their #5 or #6 priority. 



Suggested Priorities:
Rebuild Connections Between Home and School

613 individuals listed this as their #6, #7, or #8 priority. 



Suggested Priorities:
Smaller Class Sizes

353 individuals listed this as their #1 priority. 
235 individuals listed this as their #10 priority. 



Suggested Priorities:
Access to Technology at Home

191 individuals listed this as their #7 priority. 
The least number of people ranked this as #9 or #10 priority. Split between the 
other options. 



Suggested Priorities:
Culturally Diverse Curriculum & Instruction

224 individuals listed this as their #7 priority. 



Suggested Priorities:
Opportunities Outside of the School Day

307 individuals listed this as their #9 priority. 
*Though a smaller number of individuals listed this as a top priority, many of 
those who did also wrote in a comment about the importance of this expansion.



Suggested Priorities:
Expand Transportation Services

512 individuals listed this as their #10 priority. 



Suggested Priorities Summarized

Physical 
& Mental 
Health

Social & 
Emotional 
Support

Rebuild 
Home - 
School 
Connection

Communi-
cation 
with MLL 
families

Access 
to 
Tutoring

Smaller 
Class 
Sizes

Culturally 
diverse 
curriculum & 
instruction

Access to 
technology 
at home

Opportuni-
ties 
outside of 
school 
hours

Expand 
transpor-
tation 
services

High 
Priority 
Votes

797 735 320 302 342 670 385 486 361 306

Medium 
Priority 
Votes

482 590 781 841 817 457 715 675 537 377

Low 
Priority 
Votes

289 243 467 425 409 441 468 407 670 885



Most Prevalent Write-Ins (Not Already 
Included in Suggested Priorities) 

● Meal & snack variety/options, including healthier and eco-friendly options (23)
● Music/Arts (14)
● Athletics (13)
● Additional intervention staff (10)
● Financial & other support for families (9)
● Special education (7)
● High-quality technology (7)
● Support for LGBTQ+ students (5)
● Field trips (5)
● Emotional support for staff (5)
● Professional development related to cultural norms, equity, de-escalation for staff (5)
● Books (4)
● Building cleaning (4)
● College & Career Readiness (4)



Differences Between District Roles

Students (726 respondents):

● 182 individuals listed smaller class sizes as their #10 priority and only 64 as their #1 
priority.

Parents/Guardians (780 respondents):

● 193 individuals listed improved communication for MLL families as their #8 or #9 priority. 
● 165 individuals listed smaller class sizes as their #1 priority and only 36 as their #10 

priority.
● 70 individuals listed access to technology at home as their #1 priority. 

Staff (364 respondents):  

● 119 individuals listed access to tutoring as their #8, #9, or #10 priority. 
● 117 individuals listed smaller class sizes as their #1 priority, and only 16 as their #10 

priority.



Differences Between Racial/Ethnic Groups

Black, not of Hispanic origin (141 respondents):

● 32 individuals listed communication for MLL families as their #3 or #4 priority.
● 25 individuals listed smaller class sizes as their #10 priority, and only 10 as their #1 

priority.
● 16 individuals listed culturally diverse curriculum & instruction as their #1 priority, and 18 as 

their #3 priority.
Hispanic/Latino (446 respondents):

● 89 individuals listed smaller class sizes as their #10 priority and only 44 as their #1 priority.
Two or more races (173 respondents):

● 26 individuals listed rebuilding connection between home and school as their #3 priority.
White (885 respondents):

● As the largest group that completed the survey, their responses are generally well reflected 
in the overall summaries. 



Top Priorities by School - Sum of #1, 2, & 3
(Parents/Guardians Only)
Centennial:
1) Tie between physical & mental health and social/emotional supports
2) Smaller class sizes

RDLS:
1) Smaller class sizes
2) Tie between physical & mental health and social/emotional supports

STEM, Sheridan Hills, and RMS all had the same top 3 rankings:
1) Smaller class sizes
2) Physical & mental health
3) Social/emotional support

RHS
1) Smaller class sizes
2) Access to technology at home
3) Physical & mental health



Conclusions

● There is general agreement that physical and mental health, along with 
social/emotional needs, should be highly prioritized. 

● Overall, parents and staff members prioritize smaller class sizes, but 
students rank it much lower. 

● Black and Latinx respondents gave smaller class sizes much less 
importance than other respondents did. 

● Most respondents did not highly prioritize programming outside of the 
school day, but those who did feel passionate about needing more of it.

● Expanded transportation was generally not prioritized by respondents. 
● The greatest number of write-in comments concerned more options for 

meals, additional funding for athletics and music/arts programming, and 
additional staffing for academic interventions. 



Next Steps

Application and budget due October 1
Program priorities:
● Strong alignment with current programming/priorities

○ Physical and Mental Health, Social Emotional Needs, Class Size
● Other areas with smaller interest groups also need to be addressed
● Outside of traditional school day required to address “lost instructional time”
● Balancing expansion and sustainability
● Partner engagement



Questions/Comments



September 20, 2021

Superintendent Goals 
2021-2022

First Draft



2020-2021 Performance Evaluation Process

3

Student Achievement (35%): Specific data based on gains and 
performance of students

Process Goals (35%): Strategic Plan strategies and activities 
designed to improve our district

Individual Performance (30%): Board evaluation of superintendent



Achievement Measure: 
Common Formative Assessment Growth

4

• Achievement growth at elementary level measured by assessments in the digital 
gradebook

• Establishment of common formative assessments at secondary level



Achievement Measure: 
Graduation Rate Growth

5

• Continued graduation rate growth



Achievement Measure: 
Closure of Achievement Gaps

6

• 2021 achievement on 8th grade MCA math test:
• 67% of students who participated in the assessment were BIPOC, but only 40% of the students 

who scored proficient were BIPOC.

• 2021 achievement on 3rd grade MCA reading test: 
• 72% of the students who participated in the assessment were BIPOC, but only 52% of the 

students who scored proficient were BIPOC.



Process Goals

7

• Goal: Effectively Lead RPS Schools Through the Ongoing 
Pandemic

• Goal: Draft, Create and Communicate Vision Cards
• Goal: Oversee Substantial Completion of Construction Project on 

Time and within Overall Budget
• Goal: Complete, Launch and Communicate District Equity 

Guidelines to Accompany the Equity Policy
• Goal: Manage Continuing Transition to Standards-Based 

Grading District-Wide



Process Goal: Effectively Lead RPS Schools 
Through the Ongoing Pandemic

8

Measurement: Survey data

Progress:

• Worked through summer to create safe in-person learning plans, expand blended 
programming at RCEP, and offer online learning through partner districts



Process Goal: Draft, Create and Communicate 
Vision Cards

9

Measurement: Published Vision Cards with Updated Data

Progress:

• Published draft vision cards with baseline data on 7/7/21



Goal: Oversee Substantial Completion of Construction 
Project Remaining on Time and within Overall Budget

10

Measurement: Substantial Completion of Projects According to Timeline and Budget

Progress:

• Construction complete at Centennial, RDLS, RSTEM, and RHS

• Construction 90-95% complete at Sheridan Hills, RMS, and Central

• Currently on time and within overall budget



Goal: Complete, Launch and Communicate District Equity 
Guidelines to Accompany Equity Policy

11

Measurement: Published Equity Guidelines

Progress:

• Equity Policy approved by board on 4/19/2021

• Part one of Equity Guidelines has been drafted and is currently being reviewed by 
Safe & Supportive Schools, Leadership Team members, and staff



Goal: Manage Continuing Transition to Standards-Based 
Grading District-Wide

12

Measurement: Appropriate progress in development between Director of Secondary 
Education and teacher leadership teams

Progress: 

• Launch of digital gradebook at elementary level for Trimester 2 of the 20-21 year

• Professional development for all teachers before the start of the 21-22 year



Individual Performance

13

Evaluation occurs yearly in spring/summer:

• Data from Parent and Staff Surveys

• Feedback from Direct Reports 

• Feedback from Board Members 

• Board Member Closed Session and Evaluative Process



Questions/Comments



0 -                                             

BANK 05 DATE AMOUNT

   

E-Pays 8/12/2021 436.74                                  

Checks 8/12/2021 71,710.06                             

8/19/2021 355,547.09                           

8/20/2021 13,500.00                             

8/26/2021 28,642.19                             

8/27/2021 2,861,688.91                       

CHECK REGISTER BANK 05 TOTAL = 3,331,524.99                       

582,992.69                           

95.67                                    

1,820.56                               

21,196.42                             

2,719,115.65                       

-                                         

6,000.00                               

206.72                                  

97.28                                    

-                                         

BANK TOTAL = 3,331,524.99                       

47-206-00

06-206-00

07-206-00

18-206-00

20-206-00

21-206-00

04-206-00

P-CARD,CHECK RUNS, E-PAYS & WIRES FOR

BREAKDOWN

01-206-00

02-206-00

03-206-00

09/07/2021 BOARD REPORTS



FUND CHECK DATE VENDOR TYPE AMOUNT

01 302037 08/12/21 AMPLIFIED IT LLC R 13970.00
01 302038 08/12/21 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O R 2263.50
01 302039 08/12/21 BRAINPOP LLC R 10620.00
01 302040 08/12/21 BSN SPORTS, LLC R 696.25
01 302041 08/12/21 CEDAR SMALL ENGINE R 90.14
01 302042 08/12/21 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 2 R 104.34
01 302043 08/12/21 COMCAST BUSINESS R 529.74
01 302044 08/12/21 CULLIGAN SOFT WATER R 9.50
01 302045 08/12/21 DICKS LAKEVILLE SANITATI R 5956.23
01 302046 08/12/21 EDUCATORS BENEFIT CONSUL R 432.97
01 302047 08/12/21 FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL R 750.79
01 302048 08/12/21 WW GRAINGER INC R 271.23
01 302049 08/12/21 HILLYARD R 1809.97
01 302050 08/12/21 HOGLUND BUS CO INC R 1295.00
01 302051 08/12/21 HOPE CHURCH R 14413.77
01 302052 08/12/21 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE R 125.32
01 302053 08/12/21 MACKIN BOOK COMPANY R 993.23
01 302054 08/12/21 METRO TRANSIT R 300.00
01 302055 08/12/21 ALBIN ACQUISITION CORP R 40.50
01 302056 08/12/21 ON SITE SANITATION R 55.30
01 302057 08/12/21 SCHOLASTIC INC R 181.50
01 302058 08/12/21 SCREENCASTIFY, LLC R 8750.00
01 302059 08/12/21 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO R 159.20
01 302060 08/12/21 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY R 246.83
01 302061 08/12/21 SMARTSENSE BY DIGI R 330.00
01 302062 08/12/21 TERREL'S TOOLBOX LLC R 85.95
01 302063 08/12/21 TRUGREEN LIMITED PARTNER R 4922.40
01 302064 08/12/21 TWIN CITY HARDWARE R 318.85
01 302065 08/12/21 WRAP CITY GRAPHICS, INC. R 1945.00
01 302066 08/12/21 XCEL ENERGY R 42.55
01 V611098 08/12/21 DAVID H BIPES R 45.10
01 V611099 08/12/21 SARAH M EGBERG R 191.84
01 V611100 08/12/21 MELISSA M HUSABY R 11.67
01 V611101 08/12/21 MICHAEL A MANNING R 84.00
01 V611102 08/12/21 ROWDA A MOALLIN R 40.95
01 V611103 08/12/21 REBECCA S WALD R 63.18
01 302068 08/19/21 BUSINESS ESSENTIALS R 12240.00
01 302069 08/19/21 HR SIMPLIFIED INC. R 608.00
01 302070 08/19/21 HUDL R 6399.00
01 302071 08/19/21 LOFFLER R 1225.09
01 302072 08/19/21 MACMILLAN HOLDINGS R 12546.07
01 302073 08/19/21 METRO TRANSIT R 630.50
01 302074 08/19/21 MPS R 10.93
01 302075 08/19/21 PITNEY BOWES R 113.04
01 302076 08/19/21 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS R 743.39
01 302077 08/19/21 TAFFE SARAH ANN R 8492.23
01 302078 08/19/21 TRAFERA HOLDINGS, INC. R 88770.00
01 302079 08/19/21 TWIN CITIES DISTRICT FOO R 100.00
01 302080 08/19/21 UNITED HEALTHCARE INSURA R 503.63



01 302081 08/19/21 UNITED HEALTHCARE/AARP M R 88.70
01 302082 08/19/21 UNITED HEARTHCARE /AARP R 88.70
01 302083 08/19/21 VOSS ELECTRIC CO R 237.90
01 302084 08/19/21 TREMCO/WEATHERPROOFING T R 221789.91
01 302085 08/19/21 WILLIAM V MACGILL & CO R 960.00
01 302086 08/20/21 AUGSBURG COLLEGE R 1000.00
01 302087 08/20/21 COLORADO STATE UNIVERSIT R 1000.00
01 302088 08/20/21 DRAKE UNIVERSITY R 1000.00
01 302089 08/20/21 FINLANDIA UNIVERSITY R 500.00
01 302090 08/20/21 MANKATO STATE UNIVERSITY R 1000.00
01 302091 08/20/21 NORMANDALE COMMUNITY COL R 2000.00
01 302092 08/20/21 UNIVERISTY OF COLORADO B R 1500.00
01 302093 08/20/21 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA R 3000.00
01 302094 08/20/21 UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME R 2500.00
01 302095 08/26/21 ICS CONSULTING, INC. R 2500.00
01 302096 08/26/21 TERRAZZO DESIGNS R 6250.00
01 302097 08/26/21 WOLD ARCHITECTS AND ENGI R 19892.19
01 302098 08/27/21 ALL FURNITURE INC R 2000.00
01 302099 08/27/21 BLOOMINGTON COMMUNITY ED R 780.00
01 302100 08/27/21 BRAUN INTERTEC CORP R 2800.50
01 302101 08/27/21 CORVAL CONSTRUCTION R 978301.81
01 302102 08/27/21 DENNIS ENVIRONMENTAL OPE R 81700.00
01 302103 08/27/21 ICS CONSULTING, INC. R 62365.52
01 302104 08/27/21 INSTITUTE FOR ENVIROMENT R 42922.97
01 302105 08/27/21 ROCHON CORPORATION MINNE R 594500.82
01 302106 08/27/21 SHAW-LUNDQUIST ASSOCIATE R 965370.91
01 302107 08/27/21 TITAN ENVIROMENTAL, INC. R 56430.00
01 302108 08/27/21 WOLD ARCHITECTS AND ENGI R 36300.93
01 302109 08/27/21 CITY OF RICHFIELD R 1144.38
01 302110 08/27/21 COMCAST R 269.32
01 302111 08/27/21 INSTITUTE FOR ENVIROMENT R 7100.00
01 302112 08/27/21 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE IN R 7971.61

302113 08/27/21 MESSERLI & KRAMER 853.26
302114 08/27/21 NYSTROM PUBLISHING 12914.40
302115 08/27/21 SCHOOL SERVICE EMPLOYEES 3993.83
302116 08/27/21 UNITED STATES TREASURER 230.00
302117 08/27/21 VSP VISION SERVICE PLAN 3190.05
302118 08/27/21 XCEL ENERGY 548.60

3,331,524.99



SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT AND AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Board of Education
Independent School District No. 280, Richfield, Minnesota

Richfield Public Schools inspires and empowers each individual to learn, grow and excel

Tuesday, September 7, 2021
7:00 p.m. School Board Meeting

I. CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of ISD 280, Hennepin County, Richfield,
Minnesota was held on Tuesday, September 7, 2021 in the boardroom at the Richfield Public
Schools district office. Chair Timothy Pollis called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:01
p.m. with the following school board members in attendance: Brakke, Maleck, Smisek and
Toensing. Cole was not able to attend.

Administrators present were Superintendent Unowsky, Assistant Superintendent Daniels,
Executive Director Clarkson and Chief HR & Admin Officer Holje.

II. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion by Maleck, seconded by Brakke, and unanimously carried, the Board of Education
approved the amended agenda.

III. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS -- NON-ACTION ITEMS

A. Superintendent Update
1. Summer School Summary
2. Back-to-School Presentation
3. Board Self-Evaluation

IV. CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Brakke, seconded by Smisek, and unanimously carried, the Board of Education
approved the consent agenda.

A. Routine Matters
1. Minutes of the regular meeting held August 16, 2021
2. General Disbursements as of 8/27/21 in the amount of $3,331,524.99
3. Investment Holdings

B. Personnel Items
Certified Continuing Contract
Bonnie Mueller – Language Arts Teacher – Richfield High School
Morgan Steele - French Teacher - Richfield High School
Vanessa Kresbach – Reading Intervention – Richfield STEM School

September 7, 2021 School Board Meeting Minutes



Certified Full Time Positions for Employment – 1st Year Probation
Miguel Lima – Spanish Social Studies Teacher – Richfield Middle School
Josephine Roll – Special Education Teacher – Richfield Middle School
Benjamin Powers - Social Studies Teacher – Richfield High School
Michelle Whiteside – Licensed School Nurse – Richfield Middle School
Jordan DeGidio – Science Teacher – Richfield High School
Sarah Jensen-Bivens – Science Teacher – Richfield High School
Jason Boie – Elementary School Teacher – Sheridan Hills Elementary School
Jenelle Bullen – Early Childhood Coordinator – District Wide

Certified Full Time Position for Employment – 3rd Year Probation
Jennifer Behnke – Reading Specialist – Richfield High School
Sarah Olson - Special Education Teacher – Richfield High School
Chad Armbruster – Band Teacher – Richfield High School

Certified Part Time Position for Employment – 3rd Year Probation
Mary Tschida – Reading Teacher – Blessed Trinity
Elizabeth Sundal – Math/Reading Interventionist - Sheridan

Certified Full Time Position for Employment – Temporary Contract
Lauren Marniello – Science Teacher – Richfield Middle School

Certified Full Time Resignation
Margaret Cosgrove – French Teacher – Richfield High School

Classified Full Time Position For Employment – Classified Management
Idolina Quintanilla - 40 hr/wk - HR Coordinator - District Offices
Effective 8/10/2021

Classified Part Time Position For Employment – Paraprofessional
Mary Zetzman - 16.65 hr/wk - Managerial Para - RDLS
Effective 9/6/2021
Rebekah Polland 32.5 hr/wk - SPED Para - RDLS
Effective 9/6/2021
Emerson Martin – 35 hr/wk Sped Para – Richfield STEM
Effective 9/6/2021
Megan Weibel – 30 hr/wk – Sped Para – Sheridan Hills
Effective 9/6/2021
Ryan Alaimo – 35 hr/wk – Instructional Para – RSTEM/Central
Effective 9/6/2021
Benjamin Gaddis – 35 hr/wk – Sped Para – Richfield STEM
Effective 9/6/2021
Whitney Chase – 36.25 hr/wk – Sped Para – Richfield High School
Effective 9/6/2021
Marcus Williams – 31.64 hr/wk – Sped Para - Richfield High School
Effective 9/6/2021
Sarah Lund – 35 hr/wk - Instructional Para – Central/DW

September 7, 2021 School Board Meeting Minutes



Effective 8/30/2021

Classified Part Time Position For Employment – Food & Nutrition Services
Gloria Englund - 20 hr/wk - Kitchen Assistant - RMS
Effective 9/6/2021
Israel Rubio Segura - 25 hr/wk, Kitchen Assistant RHS
Effective 9/6/2021
Iris Hernandez - 20 hr/wk - Kitchen Assistant - RDLS
Effective Date 9/6/2021
Jodi Karels – 20 hr/wk – Kitchen Assistant – Richfield STEM
Effective 9/6/2021

Classified Full Time Resignation – Paraprofessional
Keiry Juarez – 40 hr/wk - Clerical Para - Richfield High School
Effective 8/17/2021
Jada Gardner – 40 hr/wk – Instructional Para – Richfield Middle School
Effective 8/23/2021

Classified Full Time Resignation - Food & Nutrition Services
Vanessa Medley - 40 hr/wk - Production Cook – Richfield Middle School
Effective 8/16/2021

Classified Part Time Resignation - Food & Nutrition Services
Ahn Tran –20 hr/wk – Kitchen Assistant – Richfield High School
Effective 8/20/2021

Classified Full Time Time Resignation – Outreach Worker
Jacqueline Farrell - 32hr/wk - Outreach Worker – Centennial Elementary
Effective 8/23/2021

V.           NEW BUSINESS

A. Policy 704: Annual Audit - first read
B. Policy 705: Insurance - first read
C. Policy 707: Commission Sales: Vending Machines and School Pictures - first

read
D. Policy 455: Reserve Teacher Pay Scale - single read

Motion by Brakke, seconded by Maleck, and unanimously carried, the Board of Education
approved the updated policy.

E. Resolution Stating the Intention of the School Board to Issue General Obligation
Refunding Bonds

Motion by Maleck, seconded by Smisek, and unanimously carried, the Board of Education
approved the resolution.

September 7, 2021 School Board Meeting Minutes



F. Authorization for Board Members to Substitute/Be Employed on a
Casual/Temporary Basis

G. RHS Facade Project Change Order #1

Motion by Toensing, seconded by Maleck, and unanimously carried, the Board of Education
approved the change order.

H. Resolution for Membership in the Minnesota State High School League

Motion by Toensing, seconded by Smisek, and unanimously carried, the Board of Education
approved the resolution.

I. Donations

Motion by Smisek, seconded by Brakke, and unanimously carried, the Board of Education
accepted the donations with gratitude.

VII. ADVANCE PLANNING

A. Legislative Update
B. Information and Questions from Board
C. Future Meeting Dates

9-20-2021 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting - Public Comment
10-4-2021 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

D. Suggested/Future Agenda Items

VIII. CLOSED SESSION AS ALLOWED BY MINNESOTA STATUTE 13D.03 FOR LABOR
NEGOTIATIONS STRATEGY

Motion by Brakke, seconded by Toensing, and unanimously carried, the Board of Education
moved into closed session at 8:09 p.m. Attending the closed session were Brakke, Maleck,
Pollis, Smisek and Toensing with Superintendent Unowsky and Chief HR & Admin Officer Holje.

IX. REOPEN MEETING

Motion by Toensing, seconded by Maleck, and unanimously carried, the Board of Education
moved into open session at 8:37 p.m. with the following school board members in attendance:
Brakke, Maleck, Pollis, Smisek and Toensing.

ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING

Chair Pollis adjourned the meeting at 8:29 p.m.

September 7, 2021 School Board Meeting Minutes



0 -                                             

BANK 05 DATE AMOUNT

   

E-Pays 9/2/2021 3,850.19                               

9/10/2021 2,190.82                               

Checks 9/2/2021 561,729.71                           

9/7/2021 367,963.27                           

9/9/2021 15,450.47                             

9/14/2021 881,877.39                           

CHECK REGISTER BANK 05 TOTAL = 1,833,061.85                       

1,571,246.71                       

75,492.81                             

53,195.18                             

74,919.65                             

53,470.00                             

-                                         

-                                         

3,221.50                               

1,516.00                               

-                                         

BANK TOTAL = 1,833,061.85                       

47-206-00

06-206-00

07-206-00

18-206-00

20-206-00

21-206-00

04-206-00

CHECKS & E-PAYS FOR

BREAKDOWN

01-206-00

02-206-00

03-206-00

09/20/2021 BOARD REPORTS



FUND CHECK DATE VENDOR TYPE AMOUNT

01 302119 09/02/2021 AQUA ENGINEERING INC R 739.00

01 302120 09/02/2021 BEN FRANKLIN ELECTRIC INC R 1,141.00

01 302121 09/02/2021 CENTURYLINK R 142.00

01 302122 09/02/2021 CEP ART & DESIGN R 1,071.00

01 302123 09/02/2021 COMCAST R 244.74

01 302124 09/02/2021 DELEGARD TOOL COMPANY R 28.86

01 302125 09/02/2021 FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL R 66.65

01 302126 09/02/2021 WW GRAINGER INC R 49.07

01 302127 09/02/2021 HOUSE OF PRINT R 3,435.68

01 302128 09/02/2021 INSTITUTE FOR ENVIROMENTAL R 18,423.48

01 302129 09/02/2021 KIDCREATE STUDIO R 1,300.00

01 302130 09/02/2021 KREMER SERVICES LLC R 763.43

01 302131 09/02/2021 LERN R 395.00

01 302132 09/02/2021 MCCARTHY WELL COMPANY R 1,177.50

01 302133 09/02/2021 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RICHFIELD R 534.63

01 302134 09/02/2021 PAINTERS GEAR R 412.88

01 302135 09/02/2021 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR COMPANY R 577.50

01 302136 09/02/2021 SFM R 409,798.00

01 302137 09/02/2021 SNAPOLOGY OF MINNEAPOLIS R 3,480.00

01 302138 09/02/2021 TOLL COMPANY R 48.12

01 302139 09/02/2021 UHL COMPANY INC R 41,435.00

01 302140 09/02/2021 VALLEY SPEECH LANG & LEARN CENTER R 766.70

01 302141 09/02/2021 VERIZON WIRELESS R 480.17

01 302142 09/02/2021 XCEL ENERGY R 75,219.30

01 V611104 09/02/2021 ERICA T BARLOW R 70.00

01 V611105 09/02/2021 MIRIAM A CASTRO SANJUAN R 40.00

01 V611106 09/02/2021 MARY L CLARKSON R 70.00

01 V611107 09/02/2021 LATANYA R DANIELS R 70.00

01 V611108 09/02/2021 GEORGE A DENNIS R 35.00

01 V611109 09/02/2021 MEGAN M STECHER R 70.00

01 V611110 09/02/2021 JARED ELLERSON R 70.00

01 V611111 09/02/2021 PETER J FITZPATRICK R 40.00

01 V611112 09/02/2021 STEVEN T FLUCAS R 70.00

01 V611113 09/02/2021 MICHAEL L FRANKENBERG R 70.00

01 V611114 09/02/2021 DAVID A FREEBURG R 70.00

01 V611115 09/02/2021 RACHEL GENS R 70.00

01 V611116 09/02/2021 AREND J GEURINK R 70.00

01 V611117 09/02/2021 JAMES A GILLIGAN R 70.00

01 V611118 09/02/2021 CHRISTINA M GONZALEZ R 70.00

01 V611119 09/02/2021 KYLE L GUSTAFSON R 40.00

01 V611120 09/02/2021 KEVIN D HARRIS R 40.00

01 V611121 09/02/2021 JAMES L HILL R 40.00

01 V611122 09/02/2021 JESSICA M HOFFMAN R 40.00

01 V611123 09/02/2021 CRAIG D HOLJE R 70.00

01 V611124 09/02/2021 MELISSA M HUSABY R 57.41

01 V611125 09/02/2021 RANDY K JOHNSON R 30.00

01 V611126 09/02/2021 JANICE JORENBY R 70.00

01 V611127 09/02/2021 CORY J KLINGE R 70.00

01 V611128 09/02/2021 DANIEL E KRETSINGER R 70.00



01 V611129 09/02/2021 ANOOP KUMAR R 40.00

01 V611130 09/02/2021 SHANNON J LINDBERG R 40.00

01 V611131 09/02/2021 JOHN M LORENZINI R 70.00

01 V611132 09/02/2021 COLLEEN M MAHONEY R 70.00

01 V611133 09/02/2021 MICHAEL A MANNING R 70.00

01 V611134 09/02/2021 DANIEL P MCGINN R 40.00

01 V611135 09/02/2021 DOUG R MCMEEKIN R 70.00

01 V611136 09/02/2021 CAROLE R MCNAUGHTON-COMMERS R 70.00

01 V611137 09/02/2021 KENT D MEYER R 70.00

01 V611138 09/02/2021 ALECIA M MOBLEY R 70.00

01 V611139 09/02/2021 ERIN H NEILON R 40.00

01 V611140 09/02/2021 ROBERT G OLSON R 40.00

01 V611141 09/02/2021 LAURA B OTTERNESS R 70.00

01 V611142 09/02/2021 MARK S PEDERSEN R 40.00

01 V611143 09/02/2021 DENNIS E PETERSON R 35.00

01 V611144 09/02/2021 CASSANDRA QUAM R 70.00

01 V611145 09/02/2021 RENEE C REED-KARSTENS R 40.00

01 V611146 09/02/2021 CHRISTINA G RHOADES R 36.07

01 V611147 09/02/2021 KEITH D RIEF R 40.00

01 V611148 09/02/2021 TERESA L ROSEN R 70.00

01 V611149 09/02/2021 MAUREEN E RUHLAND R 104.25

01 V611150 09/02/2021 TIMECKA MARIE SANCHEZ-MICHAELS R 70.00

01 V611151 09/02/2021 ASHLEY SCHAEFER R 70.00

01 V611152 09/02/2021 MARTA I SHAHSAVAND R 70.00

01 V611153 09/02/2021 NANCY J STACHEL R 70.00

01 V611154 09/02/2021 PATRICK M SURE R 40.00

01 V611155 09/02/2021 STACY THEIEN-COLLINS R 70.00

01 V611156 09/02/2021 VLADIMIR S TOLEDO R 40.00

01 V611157 09/02/2021 IAN D TOLENTINO R 40.00

01 V611158 09/02/2021 STEVEN P UNOWSKY R 270.00

01 V611159 09/02/2021 STEPHEN C URBANSKI R 40.00

01 V611160 09/02/2021 CARRIE A VALA R 70.00

01 V611161 09/02/2021 JENNIFER K VALLEY R 70.00

01 V611162 09/02/2021 RYAN WAGNER R 40.00

01 V611163 09/02/2021 REBECCA S WALD R 40.00

01 V611164 09/02/2021 KASYA L WILLHITE R 99.48

01 V611165 09/02/2021 MELISSA J WILLIAMS R 2.98

01 V611166 09/02/2021 AMY J WINTER AHSENMACHER R 70.00

01 302143 09/07/2021 APPRIZE TECHNOLOGY R 300.00

01 302144 09/07/2021 ARVIG ENTERPRISES INC R 1,107.90

01 302145 09/07/2021 BEST BUY BUSINESS ADVANTAGE R 4,883.84

01 302146 09/07/2021 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESOTA R 8,360.00

01 302147 09/07/2021 CANON USA R 4,166.53

01 302148 09/07/2021 CATALYST BUYING GROUP LLC R 2,139.99

01 302149 09/07/2021 CEL PUBLIC RELATIONS, INC. R 3,137.00

01 302150 09/07/2021 CENTURYLINK R 71.00

01 302151 09/07/2021 DARK KNIGHT SOLUTIONS, LLC R 700.00

01 302152 09/07/2021 DIGITAL INSURANCE LLC R 3,607.00

01 302153 09/07/2021 ECM PUBLISHERS INC R 144.95

01 302154 09/07/2021 FURTHER R 5,868.00



01 302155 09/07/2021 GROUP MEDICAREBLUE RX R 6,795.00

01 302156 09/07/2021 HUBERT COMPANY, LLC R 338.73

01 302157 09/07/2021 IDEAL ENERGIES LLC R 992.09

01 302158 09/07/2021 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC R 239.38

01 302159 09/07/2021 KAJEET, INC. R 92,110.98

01 302160 09/07/2021 LEROY'S GREAT BEAR R 26.50

01 302161 09/07/2021 MACKIN BOOK COMPANY R 126.32

01 302162 09/07/2021 MATRIX COMMUNICATIONS INC R 1,995.26

01 302163 09/07/2021 MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION, INC. R 1,959.74

01 302164 09/07/2021 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RICHFIELD R 1,140.30

01 302165 09/07/2021 NSPRA NATIONAL SEMINAR R 295.00

01 302166 09/07/2021 PAN O GOLD BAKING CO R 82.00

01 302167 09/07/2021 PLASTIC BAGMART R 629.50

01 302168 09/07/2021 PREMIUM WATERS INC R 28.00

01 302169 09/07/2021 RUPP ANDERSON SQUIRES & WALDSPURGER R 3,233.50

01 302170 09/07/2021 RYAN JEANNIE M R 642.91

01 302171 09/07/2021 SCHOLASTIC INC R 14.21

01 302172 09/07/2021 SNDM R 100.00

01 302173 09/07/2021 TRIO SUPPLY COMPANY R 149.78

01 302174 09/07/2021 UHL COMPANY INC R 5,950.00

01 302175 09/07/2021 UPPER LAKES FOODS R 5,406.01

01 302176 09/07/2021 VEHICLE SERVICE GROUP LLC R 174,412.81

01 302177 09/07/2021 VIG SOLUTIONS INC R 1,139.00

01 302178 09/07/2021 VISTA HIGHER LEARNING R 18,458.40

01 302179 09/07/2021 VIVACITY TECH PBC R 8,960.00

01 302180 09/07/2021 XCEL ENERGY R 8,251.64

01 302181 09/09/2021 ALLIED PROFESSIONALS, INC. R 1,198.50

01 302182 09/09/2021 CEP ART & DESIGN R 40.50

01 302183 09/09/2021 EASYPERMIT POSTAGE R 1,803.75

01 302184 09/09/2021 METRO ECSU R 60.00

01 302185 09/09/2021 NEW LIFE ENTERPRISE R 352.00

01 302186 09/09/2021 PITNEY BOWES R 72.67

01 302187 09/09/2021 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVC R 1,104.42

01 302188 09/09/2021 TAFFE SARAH ANN R 8,492.23

01 302189 09/09/2021 VERNON COMPANY R 379.50

01 V611167 09/09/2021 SARAH J JESPERSON R 189.08

01 V611168 09/09/2021 CHELSEA M JOHNSON R 1,757.82

01 V611169 09/10/2021 LEAH C WHEELER R 2,190.82

01 302190 09/14/2021 A.J. MOORE ELECTRIC, INC. R 3,732.45

01 302191 09/14/2021 ALL STATE COMMUNICATIONS INC R 85,268.00

01 302192 09/14/2021 ALLIANCE INTERPRETING SERVICES R 185.00

01 302193 09/14/2021 ANNIKA OLSON R 574.00

01 302194 09/14/2021 APADANA LLC R 2,550.00

01 302195 09/14/2021 ARACELI AGUILAR R 25.00

01 302196 09/14/2021 AUTO ELECTRIC OF BLOOMINGTON INC R 309.95

01 302197 09/14/2021 BEST BUY BUSINESS ADVANTAGE R 45,992.40

01 302198 09/14/2021 BIX FRUIT COMPANY R 2,826.50

01 302199 09/14/2021 BOOKSOURCE R 2,042.20

01 302200 09/14/2021 BRAMBILLA'S LEASE SYSTEMS, INC R 2,161.00

01 302201 09/14/2021 CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT R 204.83



01 302202 09/14/2021 CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT R 54.96

01 302203 09/14/2021 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS R 1,388.12

01 302204 09/14/2021 CEDAR SMALL ENGINE R 374.06

01 302205 09/14/2021 CEL PUBLIC RELATIONS, INC. R 766.50

01 302206 09/14/2021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 2 R 313.02

01 302207 09/14/2021 COMMERCIAL KITCHEN R 2,255.56

01 302208 09/14/2021 CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP R 2,028.78

01 302209 09/14/2021 CULLIGAN SOFT WATER R 9.50

01 302210 09/14/2021 DBQ PROJECT R 477.00

01 302211 09/14/2021 ECM PUBLISHERS INC R 127.10

01 302212 09/14/2021 ECOLAB INC R 215.89

01 302213 09/14/2021 GLASS DOCTOR OF MINNEAPOLIS R 405.65

01 302214 09/14/2021 WW GRAINGER INC R 642.55

01 302215 09/14/2021 HEINEMANN R 25,856.16

01 302216 09/14/2021 HILLYARD R 3,054.19

01 302217 09/14/2021 HOGLUND BUS CO INC R 74.66

01 302218 09/14/2021 HOPE CHURCH R 14,413.77

01 302219 09/14/2021 HUBERT COMPANY, LLC R 1,128.30

01 302220 09/14/2021 INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT 917 R 675.95

01 302221 09/14/2021 KINECT ENERGY INC R 5,894.11

01 302222 09/14/2021 LAJ CONSULTING, LLC R 600.00

01 302223 09/14/2021 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE R 246.84

01 302224 09/14/2021 LARSON ENGINEERING R 2,550.00

01 302225 09/14/2021 LOFFLER COMPANIES R 1,040.20

01 302226 09/14/2021 MACKIN BOOK COMPANY R 586.43

01 302227 09/14/2021 MACMILLAN HOLDINGS R 7,040.67

01 302228 09/14/2021 MATRIX COMMUNICATIONS INC R 21,945.00

01 302229 09/14/2021 MCGILL R 1,000.00

01 302230 09/14/2021 MCNAMARA CONTRACTING, INC. R 586,954.65

01 302231 09/14/2021 MEAL DATA INC R 3,144.00

01 302232 09/14/2021 MIDWEST BUS PARTS INC R 1,038.53

01 302233 09/14/2021 TRANSLATIONS IN MOTION, INC R 407.60

01 302234 09/14/2021 MIRA R 16,800.00

01 302235 09/14/2021 ALBIN ACQUISITION CORP R 57.50

01 302236 09/14/2021 MSBA-MINNESOTA SCHOOL BOARD ASSOC R 255.00

01 302237 09/14/2021 MTI DISTRIBUTING CO R 906.80

01 302238 09/14/2021 MULTILINGUAL WORD INC R 184.00

01 302239 09/14/2021 NCS PEARSON INC R 584.54

01 302240 09/14/2021 NEW DOMINION SCHOOL R 4,997.57

01 302241 09/14/2021 PERFORMANCE EXCELLENCE NETWORK R 300.00

01 302242 09/14/2021 PLAGGE, RONETTE R 118.94

01 302243 09/14/2021 PREMIUM WATERS INC R 28.00

01 302244 09/14/2021 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS R 261.29

01 302245 09/14/2021 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO R 255.68

01 302246 09/14/2021 INDIGO SIGNWORKS, INC. R 152.00

01 302247 09/14/2021 SMARTSENSE BY DIGI R 330.00

01 302248 09/14/2021 SOURCEWELL TECHNOLOGY R 1,600.00

01 302249 09/14/2021 SPED FORMS LLC R 10,510.64

01 302250 09/14/2021 SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES OF AMERICA IN R 179.87

01 302251 09/14/2021 TIFFANY BEGIN R 318.00



01 302252 09/14/2021 U OF MN TWIN CITIES R 1,500.00

01 302253 09/14/2021 UNITED HEALTHCARE INSURANCE CO R 503.63

01 302254 09/14/2021 UNITED HEALTHCARE/AARP MEDICARE RX R 88.70

01 302255 09/14/2021 UNITED HEARTHCARE /AARP MEDICARE RX R 88.70

01 302256 09/14/2021 VAUGHN, ANNA R 28.95

01 302257 09/14/2021 VOSS ELECTRIC CO R 192.50

01 302258 09/14/2021 WINSOR LEARNING R 8,431.50

01 302259 09/14/2021 ZEP SALES & SERVICE R 622.50

TOTAL CHECKS & E-PAYS 1,833,061.85



  0BAgenda Item IV.B 
  

Board of Education 
Independent School District 280 

Richfield, Minnesota 
 

Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 
 

Subject: PERSONNEL ITEMS 
(Recommended by Superintendent) 
 
That the Board of Education approve the following personnel items: 
 
UClassified Full Time Position for Employment – Classified Management 
Melissa Morrisey – 40 hr/wk - District Data and Testing Coordinator – District Offices 
Effective 9/7/2021 
 
UClassified Management Full Time Resignation  
Amber Schauer – 40 hours/wk – Payroll Accountant – District Offices 
Effective 9/3/2021   
Janice Jorenby – 40 hr/wk – Human Resources Supervisor – District Office  
Effective 9/27/2021 
  
UClassified Part Time Position for Employment – Food & Nutrition Services 
Ofelia Martinez – 25 hr/wk - Kitchen Assistant – Richfield High School 
Effective 9/6/2021 
Patricia Rubio Segura – 25 hr/wk – Kitchen Assistant – RMS 
Effective 9/6/2021  
 
UClassified Full Time Position for Employment – Outreach Worker 
Carlos Balbuena Rendon – 40 hr/wk - Bi-lingual Outreach Worker – RDLS 
Effective 8/30/2021 
Aided Falis – 40 hr/wk – Outreach Worker – District Wide 
Effective 8/23/2021 
Karina Valdez Ponce De Leon – 40 hr/wk – Bi-lingual Outreach Worker – RMS 
Effective 9/6/2021 
 
UClassified Full Time Position for Employment – Paraprofessional 
Annie Grengs – 40 hr/wk - Paraprofessional Behavior Specialist – RSTEM 
Effective 9/6/2021 
 
UClassified Part Time Position for Employment – Paraprofessional 
Christine Hanson – 37.5 hr/wk – Paraprofessional Clerical 2 – RHS 
Effective 9/8/2021 
Carolyn Kinney – 35 hr/wk – Paraprofessional SPED - RSTEM 
Effective 9/9/2021 



Briziada Saavedra Pena – 35hr/wk - Instructional Paraprofessional – RDLS 
Effective 9/6/2021 
 
UClassified Part Time Resignation – Outreach Worker 
Janina Roodell – 32hr/wk – Bi-lingual Outreach Worker – Centennial Elementary 
Effective 9/10/2021 
 
UClassified Full Time Resignation – Paraprofessional 
Keila Gonzalez – 40hr/wk – Paraprofessional Clerical – Sheridan Hills Elementary 
Effective 9/24/2021 
 
UClassified Part Time Resignation – Paraprofessional 
Daniel Beyel – 36.5 hr/wk – Paraprofessional – Richfield Middle School 
Effective 9/13/2021 
Dianne Dimond – 30 hr/wk – Paraprofessional – Centennial Elementary 
Effective 9/24/2021 
  
  



0BOLD BUSINESS – FOR REVIEW 1BAgenda Item V.A. 
 

 
Board of Education 

Independent School District 280 
Richfield, Minnesota 

 
Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 

 
 
Subject:  Annual Audit 
     
 (Recommended by the Superintendent) 
 
A second read of Policy 704: Annual Audit. At this time, only minor updates to adhere to 
the District’s branding and style guide are suggested.  

 
 
 

Attachments: 
Policy 704: Annual Audit - redlined 
MSBA Model Policy 703: Annual Audit 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Section 700 Board Policy 704   
Non-Instructional Operations Page 1    
 
 1 

RICHFIELD  PUBLIC  SCHOOLS 2 
 3 

ANNUAL AUDIT 4 
 5 

 6 
I. PURPOSE 7 
 8 

The purpose of this policy is to provide for an annual audit of the books 9 
and records of the school districtRichfield Public Schools in order to 10 
comply with law, to provide a permanent record of the financial position of 11 
the school districtDistrict, and to provide guidance to the school district 12 
District to correct any errors and discrepancies in its practices.   13 
 14 
 15 

II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY 16 
 17 

It is the policy of this school districtRichfield Public Schools to comply with 18 
all laws relating to the annual audit of the books and records of the school 19 
district.  District. 20 
 21 
 22 

III. REQUIREMENT 23 
 24 

A. The school board shall appoint independent certified public 25 
accountants to audit, examine and report upon the books and records 26 
of the school districtDistrict.  The school board may enter into a 27 
contract with a person or firm to provide the agreed upon services.   28 

 29 
B. After the close of each fiscal year, the books, records and accounts of 30 

the school district District shall be audited by said independent 31 
certified public accountants in accordance with the applicable 32 
standards and legal requirements.  The superintendent and members 33 
of the administration shall cooperate with the auditors. 34 

 35 
C. The school district District shall, prior to September 15 each year, 36 

submit its unaudited financial statements for the preceding year to the 37 
Commissioner on forms prescribed by the Commissioner.  The report 38 
shall also include those items required by Minn. Stat. §123B.14, Subd. 39 
7. 40 

 41 
D. The school district District shall, prior to November 30 of each year, 42 

provide to the Commissioner audited financial data for the preceding 43 
fiscal year.  The school district District shall, prior to December 31 of 44 
each year, provide to the Commissioner and the State Auditor an 45 
audited financial statement in a form that will allow comparison with 46 
the correction of material differences in the unaudited data.  The 47 
audited financial statement must also provide a statement of 48 
assurance pertaining to compliance with uniform financial accounting 49 



Section 700 Board Policy 704   
Non-Instructional Operations Page 2    
 

and reporting standards and a copy of the management letter 1 
submitted to the school districtDistrict by its auditor.   2 

 3 
E. The audit must be conducted in compliance with generally accepted 4 

governmental auditing standards, the Federal Single Audit Act and the 5 
Minnesota Legal Compliance Guide issued by the Office of the State 6 
Auditor.   7 

 8 
F. The school board must approve the audit report by resolution or 9 

require a further or amended report.   10 
 11 

G. The administration shall report to the school board regarding any 12 
actions necessary to correct any deficiencies or exceptions noted in 13 
the audit.   14 

 15 
H. The accounts and records of the school districtDistrict shall also be 16 

subject to audit and inspection by the State Auditor to the extent 17 
provided in Minn. Stat. § Ch.6.   18 

 .   19 
 20 
 21 
 22 
 23 
Legal References: Minn. Stat. § Ch. 6. (State Auditor) 24 

Minn. Stat. § 123B.09 (School Board Powers) 25 
Minn. Stat. § 123B.14. Subd. 7 (Duties of School Board 26 
Clerk) 27 
Minn. Stat. § 123B.02 (School District Powers) 28 
Minn. Stat. § 123B.77, Subds. 2 and 3 (Audited Financial 29 
Statement; Statement for Comparison and Correction) 30 

 31 
Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy  32 
   MSBA Service Manual 33 
 34 
 35 
ADOPTED RATIFIED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: August 9, 1999 36 
 37 
REVIEWED AND REAFFIRMMED BY BOARD OF EDUCATION October 7, 38 
2013 39 
 40 
REVISED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: June 19, 2000;, December 7, 41 
2004; October 4, 2021 42 
 43 



 703-1 

Adopted:                               MSBA/MASA Model Policy 703 
Orig. 1995 

Revised:                                Rev. 2019 
 
 
703 ANNUAL AUDIT 
 

[Note:  The provisions of this policy reflect the applicable statutes and are not 
discretionary in nature.] 

 
I. PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of this policy is to provide for an annual audit of the books and records of 
the school district in order to comply with law, to provide a permanent record of the 
financial position of the school district, and to provide guidance to the school district to 
correct any errors and discrepancies in its practices. 

 
II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY 
 

The policy of this school district is to comply with all laws relating to the annual audit of 
the books and records of the school district. 

 
III. REQUIREMENT 
 

A. The school board shall appoint independent certified public accountants to audit, 
examine, and report upon the books and records of the school district.  The school 
board may enter into a contract with a person or firm to provide the agreed upon 
services. 

 
B. After the close of each fiscal year, the books, records, and accounts of the school 

district shall be audited by said independent certified public accountants in 
accordance with applicable standards and legal requirements.  The superintendent 
and members of the administration shall cooperate with the auditors. 

 
C. The school district shall, prior to September 15 of each year, submit unaudited 

financial data for the preceding year to the Commissioner of Education 
(Commissioner) on forms prescribed by the Commissioner.  The report shall also 
include those items required by Minn. Stat. § 123B.14, Subd. 7. 

 
D. The school district shall, prior to November 30 of each year, provide to the 

Commissioner audited financial data for the preceding fiscal year.  The school 
district shall, prior to December 31 of each year, provide to the Commissioner and 
the State Auditor an audited financial statement in a form that will allow 
comparison with and correction of material differences in the unaudited data.  The 
audited financial statement must also provide a statement of assurance pertaining 
to compliance with uniform financial accounting and reporting standards and a 
copy of the management letter submitted to the school district by its auditor. 

 



 703-2 

E. The audit must be conducted in compliance with generally accepted governmental 
auditing standards, the Federal Single Audit Act and the Minnesota Legal 
Compliance Audit Guide issued by the Office of the State Auditor. 

 
F. The school board must approve the audit report by resolution or require a further 

or amended report. 
 

G. The administration shall report to the school board regarding any actions 
necessary to correct any deficiencies or exceptions noted in the audit. 

 
H. The accounts and records of the school district shall also be subject to audit and 

inspection by the State Auditor to the extent provided in Minn. Stat. Ch. 6. 
 
 
Legal References: Minn. Stat. Ch. 6 (State Auditor) 

Minn. Stat. § 123B.02 (School District Powers) 
Minn. Stat. § 123B.09 (School Board Powers) 
Minn. Stat. § 123B.14, Subd. 7 (Duties of School Board Clerk) 
Minn.Stat. § 123B.77, Subds. 2 and 3 (Audited Financial Statements; 
Statement for Comparison and Correction) 

 
Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy 702 (Accounting) 

MSBA Service Manual, Chapter 7, Education Funding 



0BOLD BUSINESS – FOR REVIEW 1BAgenda Item V.B. 
 

 
Board of Education 

Independent School District 280 
Richfield, Minnesota 

 
Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 

 
 
Subject:  Insurance 
     
 (Recommended by the Superintendent) 
 
A second read of Policy 705: Insurance. At this time, only minor updates to adhere to 
the District’s branding and style guide are suggested. 

 
 
 

Attachments: 
Policy 705: Insurance - redlined 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Section 700  Board Policy 705   
Non-Instructional Operations  1 

 1 
RICHFIELD  PUBLIC  SCHOOLS 2 

 3 
UPOLICY  ON  INSURANCE 4 

 5 
 6 
The Board of Education desires to expedite the purchase of insurance and to 7 
make certain that the district District is provided with the types and amounts of 8 
insurance necessary to provide coverage and protection at the lowest cost 9 
consistent with obtaining prompt and efficient claims service by a financially 10 
sound provider. 11 
 12 
The Superintendent or designee is authorized to appoint agents of record and to 13 
establish consulting relationships as necessary to carry out the intent of this 14 
policy. 15 
 16 
Appropriate reports will be provided annually to keep the Board informed and to 17 
insure the integrity of the program. 18 
 19 
 20 
 21 
ADOPTED  RATIFIED BY  THE  BOARD  OF  EDUCATION:  August 1, 22 
1983 23 
 24 
AMENDED REVISED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:   May 20, 1991, 25 
April 24, 2000; October 4, 2021 26 
 27 
REVIEWED AND REAFFIRMED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:  August 2, 28 
2004, October 7, 2013 29 



0BOLD BUSINESS – FOR REVIEW 1BAgenda Item V.C. 
 

 
Board of Education 

Independent School District 280 
Richfield, Minnesota 

 
Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 

 
 
Subject:  Commission Sales 
     
 (Recommended by the Superintendent) 
 
A second read of Policy 707: Commission Sales – Vending Machines & School 
Pictures. Updates have been made to adhere to the District’s branding and style guide,  
as well as cross reference other board policies. 

 
 
 

Attachments: 
Policy 707: Commission Sales - redlined 
MSBA Model Policy 720: Vending Machines 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Section 700 Board Policy 707 
Non-Instructional Operations page  
  
 

1 

 1 
RICHFIELD  PUBLIC  SCHOOLS 2 

 3 
39TCOMMISSION SALES - VENDING MACHINES & SCHOOL PICTURES 4 

 5 
39TI. PURPOSE 6 
 7 

The purpose of this policy is to establish procedures to govern the commission 8 
sales from vending machines installed in school facilities and the sale of student 9 
school pictures.  10 
 11 

39TII. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY39T  12 
 13 

It is in the best interest of the District to contract for these services and account for 14 
the proceeds in a manner that allows those revenues to be included in the budget 15 
of the facility or department in which they are generated, and that establishes 16 
controls to avoid fraud, theft or the appearance of impropriety.  17 
 18 

39TIII. AUTHORIZATED 39TCOMMISSION SALES 19 
 20 
Contracts involving commission sales and automatic vending machines dispensing 21 
food, beverages or other approved items, and in compliance with the district’s 22 
Wellness policyPolicy 112: Wellness, are authorized provided that all contracts are 23 
approved by the School Board. 24 
 25 
Contracts involving commission sales for student picture taking are authorized 26 
provided that all contracts are approved by the School Board.  27 

 28 
15TIV. 15T39TSUPERVISION AND CONTRACTS39TS  29 
 30 

A. 39TAll contracts shall be considered by the School Board on a facility-by-facility 31 
basis.   Compliance with this policy and any applicable laws shall be the 32 
responsibility of the School Principal and/or Supervisor of Food 33 
ServiceDirector of Nutrition Services. 34 

 35 
B. 15TA contract involving commission sales is an exception under Minnesota’s bid 36 

law, Minn. Stat. § 123B.52, and does not require a public bid.  However, if a 37 
distributor defines the terms of the contract to include the purchase of food 38 
products or materials by the school district for resale, this kind of contractual 39 
provision is subject to the provisions of the Uniform Municipal Contracting 40 
Law, thus meeting the definition of a “contract”, contained in Minn. Stat § 41 
471.345, and if the amount of the purchase exceeds $50,000175,000, it 42 
would trigger the requirement to advertise for bids and compliance with the 43 
bid law Statute. 44 

 45 
15TC. A contract may be awarded after the receipt of two or more quotations and 46 

taking into consideration conformity with the specifications, terms of delivery, 47 
other conditions and compliance with Minn. Stat. § 123B.52.   48 

 49 



Section 700 Board Policy 707 
Non-Instructional Operations page  
  
 

2 

 1 
15TD. A copy of this policy shall be included in any specifications or request for 2 

proposal. A record shall be kept of all quotations received with the names, 3 
amounts and successful bidder indicated. All quotations shall be kept on file 4 
as a public record for a period of at least one year after their receipt. 5 

 6 
15TE. A quotation must specify all commissions and any other non-commission 7 

amounts to be paid as a result of the award of the contract. The non-8 
commission amounts include, but are not limited to, cash payments, in-kind 9 
payments, equipment donations, scholarship contributions, bonus payments, 10 
or other payments or contributions of any kind or nature. The non-11 
commission amounts shall be reduced to a cash equivalency and shall be 12 
specified on the quotation as an additional amount to be paid as part of the 13 
contract award. 14 

 15 
15TF. Contracts that may contain provisions allowing product exclusivity, shall be 16 

reviewed prior to the solicitation of quotations. 17 
 18 
15TG. All contracts must be approved by the School Board. Any contract not in 19 

compliance with this policy shall be void. Any district employee signing an 20 
unauthorized contract may be subject to personal liability thereon and may be 21 
disciplined for said action.  22 

 23 
15TH. No school districtDistrict employee or school board member shall have a 24 

personal interest in, directly or indirectly, or personally benefit financially from 25 
a contract award.  26 

 27 
15TV. ACCOUNTING15T  28 
 29 

39TA. Proceeds from contracts shall be under the control of the School Board and 30 
must be in compliance with UFARS standards. 31 

 32 
39TB. The annual school budget shall include an amount equal to the proceeds 33 

from the commission sales. 34 
 35 
C. 39TPursuant to accounting standards, proper auditing and inventory control 36 

procedures shall be established by the responsible authority to ensure that 37 
commissions are being correctly calculated and paid.  38 
 39 

15TCross References: 40 
15TPolicy 112: Wellness 41 
 42 
15TLegal References:15T   43 
39TMinn. Stat. § 123B.52 (Contracts)  44 
39T Minn. Stat. § 123B.20 (Dealing in Supplies)  45 
39T Minn. Stat. § 471.345 (Contracts)  46 
39T Minn. Stat. § 471.87 (Conflict of Interest)  47 
 48 
 49 



Section 700 Board Policy 707 
Non-Instructional Operations page  
  
 

3 

ADOPTED RATIFIED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: March 19, 2001 1 
REVIEWED AND REAFFIRMED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: October 7, 2013 2 
REVISED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: April 3, 2006; October 4, 2021 3 



 720-1 

Adopted:                               MSBA/MASA Model Policy 720 
Orig. 1996 

Revised:                                Rev. 2019 
 
 
720 VENDING MACHINES 
 
 
I. PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of this policy is to establish procedures to govern vending machines 
installed in school facilities in the school district. 

 
II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY 
 

The policy of the school district is to contract for, supervise, maintain, and account for 
the proceeds from vending machines located in school facilities in a manner that is fair, 
that maximizes the revenues from those machines, that allows those revenues to be 
included in the budget of the facility in which they are generated, and that establishes 
controls to avoid fraud, theft, or the appearance of impropriety. 

 
III. AUTHORIZATION 
 

Automatic vending machines for the dispensing of food, beverages, or other approved 
items are authorized in any school facility in the school district provided that all contracts 
for such vending machines must be approved by the school board as provided in this 
policy. 

 
[Note: This provision can be narrowed to apply only to specific facilities.] 

 
IV. SUPERVISION; APPROVAL; LOCATION 
 

A. All vending machines shall be under the supervision of the school principal or 
other person in charge of the facility in which the machine is located.  That 
administrator shall be responsible to supervise the machine in compliance with 
this policy and any applicable laws. 

 
B. The items to be dispensed from a vending machine located in a school facility 

shall be approved by the principal or other person in charge of that facility.  All 
food, beverages, or other items approved shall be appropriate to the school 
setting.  Machines dispensing cigarettes or tobacco products are not authorized 
under any circumstances.  In the event a written complaint is filed with the 
superintendent regarding the approval or disapproval of any item, the school 
board, after proper review, shall make the final determination. 

 
C. Vending machines may be approved that will dispense items only during certain 

hours, through the use of timers or otherwise.  Vending machines should not be 
operated in competition with the school cafeteria or food service.  The principal or 



 720-2 

other person in charge of the school facility may regulate the hours of operation of 
any machine. 

 
D. Vending machines shall be located to meet any applicable building, fire, or 

life/safety codes and to provide convenience of operation, accessibility, and ease 
of maintenance.  The principal or other person in charge of the facility shall 
review the location of each machine with appropriate maintenance and food 
service staff. 

 
V. CONTRACT APPROVAL 
 

A. All contracts for the purchase or rental of vending machines shall be considered 
by the school board on a facility-by-facility basis. 

 
[Note:  These provisions may need to be amended if the school board 
determines to contract for vending machine services on an exclusive and 
district-wide basis.] 

 
B. If the estimated aggregate receipts from all vending machines located in a school 

facility will be $10,000 or more in a fiscal year, the contract for any vending 
machine in that facility must be awarded after the receipt of sealed bids and 
compliance with Minn. Stat. § 123B.52. 

 
[Note:  This dollar figure is lower than the $175,000 statutory requirement for 
sealed bids but is recommended to protect the interests of the public.] 

 
C. If the estimated aggregate receipts from all vending machines located in a school 

facility will be less than $10,000 in a fiscal year, the contract for any vending 
machine in that facility may be awarded after the receipt of two or more 
quotations after taking into consideration conformity with the specifications, 
terms of delivery, other conditions imposed in the call for quotations, and 
compliance with Minn. Stat. § 123B.52. 

 
[Note:  This dollar figure is lower than the $25,000 statutory requirement for 
quotations but is recommended to protect the interests of the public.] 

 
D. The contracting process shall be conducted in compliance with Minn. Stat. § 

123B.52.  A copy of this policy shall be included in any specifications or request 
for proposals or quotations.  A record shall be kept of all bids or quotations 
received with the names, amounts, and successful bidder indicated.  All bids and 
quotations shall be kept on file as a public record for a period of at least one year 
after their receipt. 

 
E. Any bid or quotation must specify all commissions to be paid from the machine 

and any other noncommission amounts to be paid as a result of the award of the 
contract.  The noncommission amounts include, but are not limited to, cash 
payments, in-kind payments, equipment donations, scholarship contributions, 
bonus payments, or other payments or contributions of any kind or nature.  The 



 720-3 

noncommission amounts shall be reduced to a cash equivalency and shall be 
specified on the bid or quotation as an additional amount to be paid for the award 
of the contract. 

 
F. If a contract contains a provision allowing exclusivity, such as all machines in the 

building carrying only a certain manufacturer’s brand of pop, that provision must 
be reviewed by the administration prior to requesting bids or quotations to ensure 
that it does not conflict with other contracts of the school district. 

 
G. All contracts for vending machines must be approved by the school board.  Any 

contract not made in compliance with this policy shall be void.  Any district 
employee signing an unauthorized contract may be subject to personal liability 
thereon and may be disciplined for said action. 

 
H. All vending machines are to be installed at the expense of the facility in which 

located.  All financial responsibility for the maintenance and repair of machines 
shall remain with the individual facility in which located to the extent not 
addressed in the contract. 

 
I. No teacher, administrator, school district employee, or school board member shall 

be interested, directly or indirectly, in a vending machine contract with the school 
district or personally benefit financially therefrom. 

 
VI. ACCOUNTING 
 

A. Proceeds from vending machine sales and contracts shall be under the control of 
the school board, shall be accounted for in one of the regular school district funds, 
and must be accounted for and reported in compliance with UFARS. 

 
B. An amount equal to the amount of the proceeds from the machines in each facility 

shall be included in the budget of the facility in which the proceeds are generated.  
That amount may be expended in accordance with established expenditure 
procedures. 

 
C. Pursuant to the vending machine contract or otherwise, proper auditing and 

inventory control procedures shall be established to ensure that commissions are 
being correctly calculated and paid.  These controls must include daily, weekly, or 
other periodic inventories and written reconciliations of variances between 
inventory and cash.  Each time cash is removed from, or inventory is added to a 
machine, a written reconciliation between cash and inventory must be performed 
by the person taking the cash from the machine and must be signed by the 
principal or other person in charge of the facility.  The original written 
reconciliation reports shall be filed with the business office monthly and a copy 
shall be retained by the principal’s office. 

 
 
Legal References: Minn. Stat. § 123B.20 (Dealing in Supplies) 

Minn. Stat. § 123B.52 (Contracts) 



 720-4 

Minn. Stat. § 471.345 (Contracts) 
Minn. Stat. § 471.87 (Conflict of Interest) 

 
Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy 210 (Conflict of Interest – School Board 

Members) 
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 702 (Accounting) 



0BOLD BUSINESS – FOR ACTION 1BAgenda Item V.D. 
 

 
Board of Education 

Independent School District 280 
Richfield, Minnesota 

 
Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 

 
 
Subject:  Community Education 
     
 (Recommended by the Superintendent) 
 
Passage upon a third read of Policy 901: Community Education. This policy was given a 
first read on August 2 and a second read on August 16. This policy has been combined 
with Policy 676: Adult Education to create one revised policy with updates from the 
Community Education department included. The Community Education Advisory 
Council has also provided their feedback.  

 
 
 

Attachments: 
Policy 901: Community Education - redlined 
MSBA Model Policy 901: Community Education 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Section 900 Board Policy 901 
School/Community Relations  page    
   
 

1 

 1 
RICHFIELD  PUBLIC  SCHOOLS 2 

 3 
COMMUNITY EDUCATION 4 

 5 
 6 
I.  PURPOSE 7 
 8 

The purpose of this policy is to convey to employees and to the general 9 
public the important role of community education within the Richfield School 10 
DistrictPublic Schools. 11 
 12 
It is the policy of the Richfield Board of Education that Richfield Community 13 
Education be committed to lifelong learning.  Each community member is 14 
both a learner and a resource.  Community Education will work in 15 
partnership with community members and existing programs Sto proactively 16 
create an alliance which will realize its ideal.  Together, they will act as a 17 
catalyst to both envision and create this idea.S to proactively create and 18 
facilitate inclusive, accessible opportunities for all ages.   19 
 20 

 21 
II.  GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY 22 
 23 

The school board affirms a strong commitment to StheS community education 24 
and its ability to provide opportunities for involvement and personal growth 25 
for all ages. The school board welcomes, and strongly encourages use of 26 
school buildings and activity areas by the community when not used for 27 
regularly scheduled preK, elementary and secondaryschool programs. The 28 
school administration should strive to accomplish the following objectives: 29 

 30 
A. Maximum use should be made of public school facilities within the 31 

school districtDistrict. 32 
 33 
B. Educational needs and interests of area residents should be 34 

determined periodically. 35 
 36 
C. Community resources and expertise of residents should be utilized to 37 

develop a vibrant, well-rounded community education program. 38 
 39 

D. Area residents should be encouraged to actively participate in program 40 
opportunities. 41 

 42 
E. The community education program will align with and support the 43 

school Ddistrict’s strategic plan and the success of students. 44 
 45 
 46 
III.  COMMUNITY EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 47 

 48 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Red



Section 900 Board Policy 901 
School/Community Relations  page    
   
 

2 

A.  The council shall assist in developing and promoting the goals and 1 
objectives of the program. 2 

 3 
B.  The membership of the community education advisory council shall 4 

represent a cross section of the community and should consist of 5 
members who represent: various service organizations; churches; 6 
public and nonpublic schools; local government including elected 7 
officials; public and private nonprofit agencies serving youth and 8 
families; parents; youth; park, recreation or forestry services of 9 
municipal or local government units located in whole or in part within 10 
the boundaries of the school district; and any other groups 11 
participating in the community education program in the school 12 
districtDistrict.  13 

 14 
C. Bylaws of the community education advisory council shall provide the 15 

framework for the organization including criteria pertaining to 16 
membership, officers' duties, frequency and structure of meetings and 17 
such other matters as deemed necessary and appropriate. 18 

 19 
D.  The council will adopt a policy to reduce and eliminate program 20 

duplication within the school district. 21 
 22 
IV.  YOUTH PROGRAMS 23 

 The Richfield Public Schools may make available youth programs 24 
in the following categories:   25 
 26 

A. Summer programs   27 
B. Youth service programs, as a part of a youth development plan 28 
C. School age care programs 29 
D. School readiness programs 30 
E. Youth after school enrichment programs, to 31 

a. collaborate with and leverage existing community resources that 32 
have demonstrated effectiveness 33 

b. reach out to children and youth in the community 34 
c. increase the number of children participating in adult-supervised 35 

programs during non-school hours 36 
d. support academic achievement 37 
e. increase skills in technology, the arts, sports and other activities 38 

 39 
 40 
V. ADULT EDUCATION 41 
 42 

The Richfield Public Schools SshallS may make available to adults, programs 43 
in the following categories:   44 

 45 
A. Adult basic education - to include English as a Second Language, 46 

G.E.D. preparation, skill development, and high school diploma 47 
programs 48 

 49 

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A, B,
C, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: a, b,
c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.75" +
Indent at:  1"

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.38"

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.38", Hanging:  0.63"



Section 900 Board Policy 901 
School/Community Relations  page    
   
 

3 

B. Early childhood family education parenting programs 1 
 2 

C. General enrichment community education courses 3 
 4 

D. SOff campus college credit courses 5 
 6 
 7 

E.   8 
SE. Auditing of regular senior high classes 9 

 10 
D. Specialized classes and activities for adults with disabilities 11 

 12 
V. RESPONSIBILITIES 13 
 14 

The community education SadministratorS director shall be responsible for 15 
the development and administration of programs offered through 16 
Community Education. The community education director will also be 17 
responsible for coordinating, scheduling, assigning meeting spaces and 18 
making other arrangements to accommodate courses. S.  The community 19 
education administrator shall also be responsible for coordinating, 20 
scheduling, assigning meeting spaces, and making other arrangements to 21 
accommodate courses offered by local colleges and universities. Post-22 
secondary institutions will be charged a minimal fee to help cover 23 
additional cleaning services necessitated by the offering of their courses. 24 

 25 
Adult educationand youth programs offered through Community 26 
Education are supported by patron fees, local levy, and federal, state and 27 
private grants.  SCourses offered by post-secondary institutions in Richfield 28 
facilities are supported by fees and tuition charged by the respective 29 
institutions.S  30 

 31 
 32 
 33 
Legal References:  Minn. Stat. §124D.19 (Community Education Programs; 34 

Advisory Council) 35 
 36 
 Minn. Stat. §123B.51 (Schoolhouses and Sites; Access for 37 

noncurricular Purposes) 38 
 39 
 Minn. Stat. §124D.20 (Community Education Revenue) 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 
ADOPTED RATIFIED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: December 8, 1998 44 
 45 
REVIEWED AND REAFFIRMED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: July 46 

17, 2017 47 
 48 

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Hanging:  0.38", Numbered + Level: 1
+ Numbering Style: A, B, C, … + Start at: 4 + Alignment: Left
+ Aligned at:  0.5" + Indent at:  0.75"

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"



Section 900 Board Policy 901 
School/Community Relations  page    
   
 

4 

REVISED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: July 11, 2005;, August 8, 1 
2017; September 20, 2021 2 



 901-1

Adopted:                               MSBA/MASA Model Policy 901 
Orig. 1995 

Revised:                                Rev. 1999 
 
 
901 COMMUNITY EDUCATION 
 
 
I. PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of this policy is to convey to employees and to the general public the 
important role of community education within the school district. 

 
II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY 
 

The school board affirms a strong commitment to the community education program.  
The school board welcomes, and strongly encourages use of school buildings and activity 
areas by the community when not used for regularly scheduled elementary and secondary 
programs.  The school administration should strive to accomplish the following 
objectives: 

 
A. Maximum use should be made of public school facilities within the school district 

service area. 
 

B. Educational needs and interest of area residents should be determined 
periodically. 

 
C. Community resources and expertise of residents should be utilized to develop a 

vibrant, well-rounded community education program. 
 

D. Area residents should be encouraged to actively participate in program 
opportunities. 

 
III. COMMUNITY EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL 
 

A. The council shall assist in promoting the goals and objectives of the program. 
 

B. The membership of the community education advisory will consist of members 
who represent: various service organizations; churches; public and nonpublic 
schools; local government including elected officials; public and private nonprofit 
agencies serving youth and families; parents; youth; park, recreation or forestry 
services of municipal or local government units located in whole or in part within 
the boundaries of the school district; and any other groups participating in the 
community education program in the school district. 

 
C. Bylaws of the community education advisory council shall provide the framework 

for the organization including criteria pertaining to membership, officers’ duties, 
frequency and structure of meetings and such other matters as deemed necessary 



 901-2

and appropriate. 
 

D. The council will adopt a policy to reduce and eliminate program duplication 
within the school district. 

 
 
Legal References: Minn. Stat. § 123B.51 (Schoolhouses and Sites; Access for Noncurricular 

Purposes) 
Minn. Stat. § 124D.19, Subd. 1 (Community Education Programs; 
Advisory Council) 
Minn. Stat. § 124D.20, Subd. 1 (Community Education Revenue) 

 
Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy 902 (Use of School District Facilities and 

Equipment) 



0BNEW BUSINESS – FOR REVIEW 1BAgenda Item VI.A. 

Board of Education 
Independent School District 280 

Richfield, Minnesota 

Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 

Subject:  Public Comment 

 (Recommended by the Superintendent) 

A review of Administrative Guideline 216.1. This guideline was updated on 9/17/21, 
and changes are reflected in the attached redlined version. NO CHANGES HAVE 
BEEN MADE TO POLICY 216. 

Attachments: 
Administrative Guideline 216.1: Public Comment - redlined 
Form 216.2: Public Comment 
Form 216.3: Public Comment 



Section 200 Board Policy 216.1 
Board of Directors         Page 1 
 
 1 

RICHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 2 
 3 

GUIDELINES - PUBLIC COMMENT 4 
 5 

 6 
I. RESPONSIBILITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 7 
 8 
 The school district administration shall be responsible for the procedural 9 

implementation of the public comment portion of board meetings.  This 10 
implementation shall include preparation, sign up, the comment session, 11 
communication during and communication processes related to public 12 
comment. 13 

 14 
II.  PREPARATION FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 15 
 16 
 The public comment portion of the meeting shall occur on the second 17 

meeting of the month, typically held on the 3rd Monday of the month.  In 18 
months with only one meeting, that meeting shall include public comment. 19 

 20 
 Public comment will be available at the Board of Education Meeting, located 21 

at 7001 Harriet Avenue South, Richfield, MN, 55423. 22 
   23 
 Public comment will be the first agenda item.  The time period for public 24 

comment will be a maximum of 30 minutes.   25 
 26 
III.  SIGN UP FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 27 
 28 
 Individuals can sign up in advance by emailing or calling the Board 29 

Secretary or by filling out the form available on the District website. Advance 30 
sign up may occur through 4:00 P.M12 noon. on a board meeting date.  31 
Sign up can also occur prior to the board meeting, with sign up ending at 32 
one minute before the meeting begins.  33 

 34 
 Individuals must indicate their name, address, phone number or email and 35 

the subject they are addressing.  Individuals should also note if their public 36 
comment will address something directly related to an agenda item or a 37 
non-agenda related item. 38 

 39 
 If multiple individuals wish to address the same subject during public 40 

comment, they may be asked to select a representative to speak for the 41 
group. Speakers may be asked to submit a written copy of their prepared 42 
statement in advance of the meeting.  43 

 44 
 If individuals are attending a board meeting without public comment on the 45 

agenda, they may write down comments and deliver them to the Board 46 
Secretary who will share them with all board members. 47 

  48 



Section 200 Board Policy 216.1 
Board of Directors         Page 2 
 
 If an interpreter is needed for Public Comment or for a Board of Education 1 

meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at least 1 week in advance. 2 
 3 
IV.  PUBLIC COMMENT 4 
 5 
 Speakers will be called in order as follows:  students, speakers on a specific 6 

agenda item, then others in order of sign up, with preference given to those 7 
who have not spoken in the past six months.  Time allotted will be three 8 
minutes per speaker, with an additional three minutes allocated if 9 
interpretation is utilized.  The chair of the board of education will monitor 10 
time.  There will be a “30 second warning” given when 30 seconds remain 11 
and a “times up” warning given if three minutes have expired.  Speakers are 12 
expected to end comments at the “time’s up” warning.  13 

 14 
 School district administration will be responsible for implementation of public 15 

comment including sign up, documentation, and sharing of guidelines. 16 
 17 

The School Board takes into consideration comments made during public 18 
comment, but will not hold a two-way dialogue or interactive discussion 19 
during public comments. The board may provide a response at a later time 20 
and/or may provide clarification of points of fact as appropriate during the 21 
meeting.  22 

 23 
 24 
V.  COMMUNICATION DURING PUBLIC COMMENT 25 
 26 
 Speakers should not include names of Richfield Public Schools employees, 27 

titles or location names in your remarks for their own legal protection and 28 
the legal rights of staff.  Any information that would specifically identify a 29 
staff member is included in this warning.  Issues related to school district 30 
employees should be made in writing and may identify employees and 31 
should be addressed to the Human Resources Department. 32 

 33 
Personal attacks by anyone addressing the school board are unacceptable. 34 
Persistence in such remarks by an individual shall terminate that person’s 35 
privilege to address the school board. If the speaker persists in violating any 36 
procedure or rule, the speaker will be directed to leave the premises and not 37 
to return, a no trespass order may be issued, and a referral may be made to 38 
law enforcement. 39 
 40 
Members of the public may not engage in conduct that materially and 41 
substantially disrupts any part of a School Board meeting, or that otherwise 42 
impedes the School Board’s ability to conduct its business in an orderly and 43 
efficient fashion. 44 

 45 
 46 
VI.  COMMUNICATION ABOUT PUBLIC COMMENT 47 
 48 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Not Italic

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.38",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Not Italic

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Not Italic

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Not Italic

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.38",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"



Section 200 Board Policy 216.1 
Board of Directors         Page 3 
 
 School district administration will be responsible for broadly communicating 1 

the guidelines for public comment at the board of education meetings.  2 
Methods should include website, school handbooks, direct communication 3 
to families and more.   4 

 5 
 6 
ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATIONDated: November 20, 2017  7 
REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: Revised: September 17, 2021 8 

  9 



 
Welcome to a Regular Board Meeting at Richfield Public Schools 

 
● The agenda and supporting board packet are available online at 

https://www.richfieldschools.org/about/school-board 
● Paper copies of the agenda are available to all. 
● Board meetings are livestreamed and videotaped for the official record. 
● Procedures for the implementation of public comment are contained within board policy 

216 and administrative guideline 216.1. 
 
Individuals who wish to address the School Board during a regular School Board meeting may do 
so during the Public Comments portion of the agenda at the beginning of the meeting. To 
participate in the public comments, individuals must fill out the online form or make a request to 
the board secretary (24TUcassandra.quam@rpsmn.orgU24T or 612-798-6012) up until 12:00 noon on the 
day of a board meeting. This grants speakers the opportunity to make a presentation of up to 
three minutes, with time extended up to three additional minutes if translation is needed. (We will 
have our board secretary indicate with both “30 seconds” and “time is up” warnings.) 
 

● Speakers are asked to refrain from using this forum to criticize, complain, or make 
allegations about a specific employee by name due to privacy and legal concerns for the 
employee and the speaker.  

● The School Board takes into consideration comments made during public comment, but will 
not hold a two-way dialogue or interactive discussion during public comments. The board 
may provide a response at a later time and/or may provide clarification of points of fact 
as appropriate during the meeting. 

● Questions, concerns and requests may be directed to the appropriate administrator for 
review. Speakers who desire a written response to a specific question may request it.  

● If a speaker violates a procedure or rule, they will be given a warning. If they persist in 
violating any procedure or rule, the speaker will be directed to leave the premises and 
not to return, a no trespass order may be issued, and a referral may be made to law 
enforcement. 

 
If you were unable to make a request in advance of tonight's meeting, we have two ways for 
you to share your thoughts with us: 
 

● One is for you to complete the Board Comment Sheet on the back of this page so that you 
can write out your thoughts and give them to us tonight. We will review your comments 
before our next meeting. 

● The other is for you to request to participate in public comment for a future board 
meeting, typically the second meeting of the month, or at any meeting when it is the sole 
meeting of the month. 
 

Thank you for your attention and your respect for this process. 

mailto:cassandra.quam@rpsmn.org


Board Comment Sheet 
 

 
Date 
 

Phone/Email Contact 
 
 

Name 
 
 

Address 

        
 
Comment for the School Board: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Board Comment Sign Up 
 
If you wish to share a public comment at a school board meeting, please complete this form with 
your name and comment information. Comment will occur in the order of sign up, with students 
speaking first, then individuals who are addressing a specific agenda item, then all other speakers. 
 
Board Meeting Date 
 

Phone/Email Contact 
 
 

Name 
 
 

Address 

What is your relationship to Richfield Public Schools? 
 

Student         Parent         Staff Member         Richfield Resident 
 

Is your comment related to a specific agenda 
item listed for this board meeting? 
 
          Yes                               No 
 

What subject would you like to comment on? 

     
By appearing in person to share a public comment with the school board, you agree to the 
following procedures and requirements outlined in Policy 216: Public Comment and 
Administrative Guideline 216.1: 
 

• Your time allotted is three minutes, with time extended up to three additional minutes if 
translation is needed. (The board secretary will indicate with both “30 seconds” and “time is 
up” warnings.) 

• Speakers are asked to refrain from using this forum to criticize, complain, or make allegations 
about a specific employee by name due to privacy and legal concerns for the employee and 
the speaker.  

• The School Board takes into consideration comments made during public comment, but will not 
hold a two-way dialogue or interactive discussion during public comments. The board may 
provide a response at a later time and/or may provide clarification of points of fact as 
appropriate during the meeting.  

• Questions, concerns and requests may be directed to the appropriate administrator for 
review. Speakers who desire a written response to a specific question may request it.  

• If a speaker violates a procedure or rule, they will be given a warning. If they persist in 
violating any procedure or rule, the speaker will be directed to leave the premises and not to 
return, a no trespass order may be issued, and a referral may be made to law enforcement. 



NEW BUSINESS - FOR ACTION                              AGENDA ITEM VI.B. 
 

Board of Education 
Independent School District 280 

Richfield, Minnesota 
 

Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 
  
 
SUBJECT:   AUTHORIZATION FOR BOARD MEMBERS TO SUBSTITUTE / BE 

EMPLOYED ON A CASUAL / TEMPORARY BASIS  
 
 
(Recommended by Superintendent) 
 
That the Board of Education authorize Member Tim Pollis to perform casual part-time 
services during the 2021-2022 school year. 
 
 

Background Information 
 
 
(Prepared by Craig Holje) 
 
Member Pollis performs casual/part-time services officiating athletic competitions. 
 
The maximum amount that can be earned in one fiscal year by a Board Member according 
to Minnesota State Statute 123B.195 is $8,000. A majority of the school board must 
approve the employment at a board meeting at which all board members are present. 



NEW BUSINESS – FOR ACTION Agenda Item VI.C. 
 
 

Board of Education 
Independent School District 280 

Richfield, Minnesota 
 

Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 
 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY LEVY CERTIFICATION 2021 PAYABLE 2022 

 
(Recommended by the Superintendent) 

 
That the Board of Education certify the “Maximum” for the levy allowed in each category 
and authorize the School Board Clerk to sign the preliminary levy certification. In 
addition it is recommended that the Board of Education establish the Truth in Taxation 
Presentation to be scheduled for December 6, 2021 at the regular scheduled meeting 
which begins at 7:00 pm in the Board Room of the District Office at 7001 Harriet Avenue 
South, Richfield, Minnesota. 

 
Background Information 

 
The school district, as a “taxing authority”, must certify its preliminary or “proposed levy” 
payable 2022, to the county auditor and the Minnesota Department of Education (MDE) 
on or before September 30, 2021.  The recommendation is to certify the “Maximum” 
levy at this time which gives the district the flexibility to make any changes affecting the 
levy which may occur between now and when we certify the final levy in December. The 
District is required to schedule a “Truth in Taxation Presentation” at a regularly 
scheduled board meeting between November 24, 2021 and before the final levy is 
adopted (prior to December 28, 2021). At this meeting the board must discuss the 
Payable 2022 Levy and FY 2022 budget and allow the public to speak. 
 
Attached: 
Levy Revenue Summary 
Levy Certification 
 



9/14/2021

 FY21 FY22 FY23 Dollar

2019 Pay 20 2020 Pay 21 2021 Pay 22 Change

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 Over PY

1 GENERAL FUND
2 Equity $497,925.10 $447,451.50 $475,891.80 $28,440.30

3 Operating Capital $590,584.84 $624,029.86 $700,371.32 $76,341.46

4 Deferred Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5 Alternative  Teacher Comp $415,472.28 $403,380.55 $350,786.94 ($52,593.61)

6 LCTS Levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

7 Achieve & Integration $340,031.08 $329,478.03 $302,146.75 ($27,331.28)

8 Referendum $5,134,042.00 $4,644,455.82 $4,729,533.94 $85,078.12

9 Referendum - Technology $3,539,085.88 $3,729,368.61 $3,916,878.48 $187,509.87

10 Location Optional Revenue $3,322,921.20 $3,109,890.96 $3,119,193.12 $9,302.16

11 Safe Schools $238,088.91 $226,871.46 $220,439.85 ($6,431.61)

12 Student Achievment Levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

13 Health and Safety $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

14 LT Facilities $1,819,735.03 $1,674,351.00 $1,716,317.71 $41,966.71

15 OPEB Benefits $768,913.15 $713,790.98 $800,000.00 $86,209.02

16 Building/ Lease $694,066.01 $710,444.83 $773,152.20 $62,707.37

17 Health Benefits $27,006.40 $40,766.00 $40,955.00 $189.00

18 Re-employment Ins. ($11,203.14) $100,730.65 $190,612.79 $89,882.14

19 Career Technical $94,447.24 $137,319.83 $169,202.73 $31,882.90

20 Abatement & Other Adjustment $52,129.88 $91,288.30 $143,234.83 $51,946.53

21 GENERAL FUND LEVY TOTAL $17,523,245.86 $16,983,618.38 $17,648,717.46 $665,099.08

22

23 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND
24 Basic Levy $287,665.70 $287,665.70 $312,538.05 $24,872.35

25 Early Child & Family $169,640.59 $161,358.49 $160,087.69 ($1,270.80)

26 Home Visiting $5,624.80 $5,080.32 $6,273.29 $1,192.97

27 Disabled Adults $5,429.00 $5,429.00 $5,429.00 $0.00

28 Abate/Excess Fund Bal Adj $5,158.42 $2,389.18 $3,262.74 $873.56

29 COMMUNITY ED LEVY TOTAL $473,518.51 $461,922.69 $487,590.77 $25,668.08

30

31 DEBT SERVICE FUND
32 Debt Levy $3,410,033.00 $3,410,033.00 $3,410,033.00 $0.00

33 Debt Excess $0.00 ($253,411.25) ($162,739.73) $90,671.52

34 LT Facilities Debt Service $4,193,004.38 $3,885,345.40 $4,001,947.37 $116,601.97

35 Abatement Adjustment Debt $64,356.13 $106,369.56 $68,334.45 ($38,035.11)

36 Alternative Bond $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

37 OPEB Bond $2,122,365.00 $2,134,178.00 $2,128,350.00 ($5,828.00)

38 Debt Excess (OPEB) $0.00 ($43,376.18) ($56,075.30) ($12,699.12)

39 Abatement Adjustment (OPEB) $15,511.99 $5,983.78 $6,641.44 $657.66

40 DEBT SERVICE LEVY TOTAL $9,805,270.50 $9,245,122.31 $9,396,491.23 $151,368.92

41

42 LEVY GRAND TOTAL $27,802,034.87 $26,690,663.38 $27,532,799.46 $842,136.08

  9/14/2021

RICHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Levy Summary
Levy Certification 2021 Payable 2022

Draft As of September 14, 2021

Draft to School Board September 20, 2021



9/16/21, 12:55 PM Levy Certification

https://secure.education.mn.gov/LevyCertification/home.jsf 1/2

Levy CertificationLevy Certification

Home/Levy Method
Record successfully saved!

Levy Method

You need to specify your Levy Method before you can perform edits or certify your levy. Please
check a Method below and click Save Levy Method button.

If you choose Maximum as your Levy Method, you can view your levy data by going to
each section on the left navigation but you are not allowed to edit. You can go to
Validate/Certify Levy section and certify your levy directly.
If you choose Specific Dollar Amount as your Levy Method, you can edit your levy data
by going to each section on the left navigation.
If you change your Levy Method from Specific Dollar Amount to Maximum, the
Proposed that you previously entered will be refreshed with levy limits.

For further information about Levy Certifcation. contact the following:

Program Finance at mde.levy@state.mn.us 

Emails will be redirected to the appropriate staff person within Program Finance.

Define your Levy Method:
 Maximum  Specific Dollar Amount

District Levy Summary
Subtotals By Levy Category

Title Limit Proposed Certified
GENERAL - RMV VOTER - JOBZ EXEMPT 4,729,533.94 4,729,533.94 0.00
GENERAL - RMV OTHER - JOBZ EXEMPT 3,595,084.92 3,595,084.92 0.00
GENERAL - NTC VOTER - JOBZ EXEMPT 3,916,878.48 3,916,878.48 0.00
GENERAL - NTC OTHER GENED - EXEMPT 0.00 0.00 0.00
GENERAL - NTC OTHER - JOBZ EXEMPT 5,402,420.12 5,402,420.12 0.00
COMMUNITY SERVICE - NTC OTHER -
JOBZ EXEMPT 487,590.77 487,590.77 0.00

GENERAL DEBT - NTC VOTER - JOBZ
NONEXEMPT 3,315,627.72 3,315,627.72 0.00

GENERAL DEBT - NTC OTHER - JOBZ
NONEXEMPT 4,001,947.37 4,001,947.37 0.00

OPEB DEBT - NTC VOTER - JOBZ
NONEXEMPT 0.00 0.00 0.00

OPEB DEBT - NTC OTHER - JOBZ
NONEXEMPT 2,078,916.14 2,078,916.14 0.00

Subtotals By Fund
Title Limit Proposed Certified
GENERAL FUND 17,643,917.46 17,643,917.46 0.00
COMMUNITY SERVICES FUND 487,590.77 487,590.77 0.00
GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 7,317,575.09 7,317,575.09 0.00
OPEB/PENSION DEBT SERVICE FUND 2,078,916.14 2,078,916.14 0.00

Taxes Payable 2022
0280-01-000-000 Richfield Public School District
craigholje
Maximum

Home/Levy Method

mailto:mde.levy@state.mn.us
https://secure.education.mn.gov/LevyCertification/home.jsf
https://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html
https://secure.education.mn.gov/LevyCertification/home.jsf


9/16/21, 12:55 PM Levy Certification

https://secure.education.mn.gov/LevyCertification/home.jsf 2/2

Subtotals By Tax Base
Title Limit Proposed Certified
REFERENDUM MARKET VALUE 8,324,618.86 8,324,618.86 0.00
NET TAX CAPACITY 19,203,380.60 19,203,380.60 0.00

Subtotals By Truth In Taxation Category
Title Limit Proposed Certified
VOTER APPROVED 11,962,040.14 11,962,040.14 0.00
OTHER 15,565,959.32 15,565,959.32 0.00

Total Levy
Title Limit Proposed Certified
TOTAL LEVY 27,527,999.46 27,527,999.46 0.00



9/16/21, 12:59 PM Levy Certification

https://secure.education.mn.gov/LevyCertification/printProposedMax.jsf 1/1

Minnesota Department of Education 
Levy Limitation and Certification Report 

2021 Payable 2022




District Number-Type:
0280-01     Date Printed:
9/16/21
District Name:
Richfield Public School District     Limits Updated:
9/15/21
Home County:
HENNEPIN     Proposed Submitted:
9/16/21

  LIMIT   PROPOSED

SUBTOTALS BY LEVY CATEGORY      
        
GENERAL - RMV VOTER - JOBZ EXEMPT The School Board has voted to certify the MAXIMUM levy authority.
        
GENERAL - RMV OTHER - JOBZ EXEMPT

        
GENERAL - NTC VOTER - JOBZ EXEMPT

        
GENERAL - NTC OTHER GENED - EXEMPT

        
GENERAL - NTC OTHER - JOBZ EXEMPT After October 1st, the county auditor should consult the Minnesota Department of
Education (MDE) website for the district's current levy limitation and use this
amount for the Truth in Taxation notices.

        
COMMUNITY SERVICE - NTC OTHER - JOBZ EXEMPT

        
GENERAL DEBT - NTC VOTER - JOBZ NONEXEMPT

        
GENERAL DEBT - NTC OTHER - JOBZ NONEXEMPT

        
OPEB DEBT - NTC VOTER - JOBZ NONEXEMPT

        
OPEB DEBT - NTC OTHER - JOBZ NONEXEMPT

SUBTOTALS BY FUND      
        
GENERAL FUND If there is a change to the district's levy limitation after October 1st, the county will

be notified by MDE via email. Before finalizing tax computations for the Truth in
Taxation notices, counties should double check the MDE website to be sure no
changes have been made to the district's levy limitation that the county is not
already aware of through this email process.

        
COMMUNITY SERVICES FUND

        
GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND

        
OPEB/PENSION DEBT SERVICE FUND

SUBTOTALS BY TAX BASE      
        
REFERENDUM MARKET VALUE  
        
NET TAX CAPACITY

SUBTOTALS BY TRUTH IN TAXATION CATEGORY      
        
VOTER APPROVED  
        
OTHER

TOTAL LEVY      
        
TOTAL LEVY  

The school district must submit the completed original of this form to the home county auditor by September 30, 2021. A duplicate form must be submitted to
Minnesota Department of Education, School Finance Division, 1500 Highway 36 West, Roseville, MN 55113, by October 7, 2021.
 
The certified levy listed above is the levy voted by the school board for taxes payable in 2022.
 
Signature of School Board Clerk ___________________________
   
Date of Certification ___________________________



0BNEW BUSINESS – FOR ACTION 1BAgenda Item VI.D. 
 

 
Board of Education 

Independent School District 280 
Richfield, Minnesota 

 
Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 

 
 
Subject:  Workers’ Compensation Renewal 
     
 
(Recommended by the Superintendent) 
 
The administration has worked with Todd Awes and Debbie Thurner from Dolliff 
Insurance, the District Insurance Consultant, to renew our workers’ compensation 
insurance for 2021-2022 with SFM Insurance. The 2021-2022 insurance premium 
renewal represents a 3.03% decrease in premium rate, including schedule credits and 
experience mod adjustments.  This results in a 0.64% projected overall reduction with 
payroll changes from 2020-2021, for a total projected premium of $409,773, which is an 
expected decrease of $2,643 from 2020-2021. 

 
 

Attachments 
 
Workers’ Compensation Proposal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Richfield Public Schools, ISD #280  Insurance Report 

  

RENEWAL COST COMPARISON 
   

2020/21 
  

2021/22 
 

% Change 
Workers Compensation 

      
 

School: Professional Employees Payroll $ 38,006,729  $ 38,875,300  2.29% 
   Rate $ .59  $ .59  0.00% 
School: All Other Employees Payroll $ 2,516,968  $ 2,563,548  1.85% 
  Rate $ 5.42  $ 5.76  6.27% 
Bus Drivers Payroll $ 696,264  $ 762,348  9.49% 
  Rate $ 5.68  $ 5.65  -0.53% 
Garage Mechanics Payroll $ 57,877  $ 63,000  8.85% 
  Rate $ 4.24  $ 4.09  -3.54% 
Delivery Drivers & Helpers Payroll $ 51,894  $ 53,000  2.13% 
  Rate $ 7.53  $ 7.81  3.72% 
Schedule Credit  12%   14%  2.27% 
Experience Mod  1.22   1.19  -2.46% 
Total Payroll $ 41,329,732  $ 42,317.106  2.39%    

  
 

  
TOTAL $ 412,416    $ 409,773    -0.64% 

 
 
 
Loss History with SFM: 
 

Policy Term Premium Losses Loss Ratio 
# of Open 

Claims 
9-1-2020/21 $412,416 $6,767 1.64% 4 
9-1-2019/20 $421,657 $238,422 56.54% 1 
9-1-2018/19 $383,844 $84,763 22.08% 0 
TOTAL $1,217,917 $329,952 27.09% 5 

 
 
 

  



Richfield Public Schools, ISD #280  Insurance Report 

  

EXHIBIT 1 
WORKERS COMPENSATION –21/22 QUOTE 
 
 
  
Coverage A: Statutory Benefits 
  
Coverage B: $500,000 Each Accident – Bodily Injury by Disease 

$500,000 Policy Limit – Bodily Injury by Disease 
$500,000 Each Employee – Bodily Injury by Disease 

  
States Included: Minnesota 
  
  
  
Description Class Code Payroll Rate Premium 
School: Professional Employees 8868 $ 38,875,300  $ .59  $ 229,364 
School: All Other Employees 9101  2,563,548   5.76   147,660 
Bus Drivers  7382  762,348   5.65   43,073 
Garage Mechanics 8385  63,000   4.09   2,577 
Delivery Drivers & Helpers 7380  53,000   7.81   4,139 
  $ 42,317,196       

Standard Premium $ 426,813 
Increased Limits Charge + 3,415 
Experience Modification Adjustment (1.19) + 81,743 
Scheduled Credit (14%) - 71,676 
Premium Discount - 47,098 
Terrorism + 2,116 
Expense Constant + 205 
Minnesota Special Compensation Fund Assessment + 14,255 
Total Estimated Premium $ 409,773 

 
 
 
 
 
Subject to Audit 

  



NEW BUSINESS - FOR ACTION     Agenda Item VI.E. 
 
 

Board of Education 
Independent School District 280 

Richfield, Minnesota 
 

Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 
 
 

Subject:  Collective Bargaining Agreement with Education Richfield for 
years 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 

 
(Recommended by the Superintendent) 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the proposed Master 
Agreement with the Education Richfield teachers’ bargaining unit for the years 
2021-2022 and 2022-2023. 
 

Background Information 
 
(Prepared by Craig Holje) 
 
A tentative agreement was reached regarding the 2021-2023 Master Agreement 
with Education Richfield. 
 
This agreement was ratified by Education Richfield on Wednesday, September 8, 
2021.  It is recommended that the School Board approve the agreement. 
 
The essential financial changes to the agreement include the following: 
 
UBase Salary and Benefit Summary 
Year 1 - July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022 

1.) Base Salary Schedule increase as follows: 
a. $1,400 all Bachelors Lanes Steps 1 through 7 
b. $1,000 all Bachelors Lanes Steps 8 through 20 
c. $1,800 all Masters and PhD Lanes Steps 1 through 11 
d. $1,600 all Masters and PhD Lanes Career Step 12 
e. $1,800 all Masters and PhD Lanes Career Step 16 
f. $2,000 all Masters and PhD Lanes Career Step 20  

2.) Health Insurance – No change 
3.) Dental Insurance – No change 
4.) Co-Curricular Schedule – 2% increase 
5.) Summer/ALC/Instructional Rate increase by $1/hr to $36.50 
6.) Curriculum Writing/Staff Development increase by $.50/hr to $36.00 
7.) Extended Time increase to $300/day and include 2 additional 

positions 



8.) Add High School Robotics at .700 factor 
9.) Add $500 to bilingual stipend (now $1,500) 

 
Year 2 - July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021 

1.) Base Salary Schedule increase:  2% all cells 
2.) Health Insurance – No change 
3.) Dental Insurance – No change 
4.) Co-Curricular Schedule – 2% increase 
5.) Summer/ALC/Instructional Rate increase by $1/hr to $37.50 
6.) Curriculum Writing/Staff Development increase by $.50/hr to $36.50 

 
     

 
ULanguage Items: 

1. Adjusted language in VEBA section to provide administrative fees paid 
by district for all active employee which then become responsibility of 
individual at time of employment termination 

2. Provide post-employment health reimbursement account through third-
party administrator identified by District 

3. Developed a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) establishing a 
Substitute Committee 

4. Language adjustment in Meeting and Preparation MOA regarding 
scheduling of PLC and collaboration meetings 

5. Eliminated the Board Bulletin as a posting location for vacancies 
6. Clarified language in the Discipline section regarding notification 
7. Define “day” in the Grievance section as any day other than a 

Saturday, Sunday or District Identified Holiday. 
 

 
 























































































































































0BNEW BUSINESS - FOR ACTION 1BAgenda Item VI.F.  
 
 

Board of Education 
Independent School District 280 

Richfield, Minnesota 
 

Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 
 

 
Subject: RMS Facilities Project Change Order #024 
 
 (Recommended by the Superintendent) 
 
That the Board of Education approve RMS Facilities Project Change Order #024 for a 
net increase of $24,441.29. 
  

Background Information 
 

• Richfield Middle School Change Order #024 – An addition of $ 24,441.29 for the 
addition of handicap automatic door openers, additional electrical for cafeteria 
vending machines as well as miscellaneous adds for mechanical items and finish 
trim associated with mechanical equipment. 

 
The original (Contract Sum) $16,701,000.00 
Net Change by previously authorized Change Orders    $881,532.59 
The contract sum prior to this Change Order $17,582,532.59 
The contract sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $24,441.29 
The new contract sum including all Change Orders will be $17,606,973.88 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



���

��������	
���
		���
������	����

����	������������	����������

����	������ ����!"����

#�$������ ��%�!"%��

&'()*+,-.��%�����!�/���!���0�1"%���/�2�3�	�4���44�	��2����

�����5��6	
�76	��	������

/�2�3�	�4������	��������"�

8(9,':+,.8;:9<*.='>*'.?@AB-.C;:DEFG9>HGIJ,.8=.@AB
8=KLMN8L.8=O&NKP- C;:DEFG9>HGIJ,.NJJ(+I:,*JQ.R9+S

"����T	����	
6�2	�/��4

��U�����������	��������"�

8=KLMN8L.V=M- ��!��%�����!�/��!�������W!X��4Y��������Z�	

�
�[	�����
�2�

\NL].8M]NL]\- _̂��_"�"� 8M]NL]\.̀P- /�	����T����aR8C.E.OI99*:b(cIJQ.OKd

8=KLMN8L.CLNLeC- 7��
�6	4 M]fRCR=K- �

M]ge]CL.M]8]Rf]\

VM=O-�
� F=8NLR=K �

\]CRhKNL]\.M]fR]i]M-�� M]fR]i]\.̀P- ��

\e].\NL]- M]fR]i.\NL]- �̂_��_"�"�

RKf=R8]\.\NL]- � &NR\.\NL]-

M]V]M]K8]-� � 8jNKh].M]NC=K-

&NR\.RK.VeFF-� ��� ]k]8eL]\- ���

N88=eKLRKh.O]Lj=\-�7[�����l��	4�� C8j]\eF].RO&N8L-�

VR]F\.8jNKh]-� ��� L=LNF.NO=eKL-�� m"�����U"̂

\]C8MR&LR=K-
����Z	����2��4	��44��Z����n��4�2����22	���o�	������o��������	
���
������	�	$�	
��
�4��
������Z�W�����44��Z���W	
���4�4���������	�2�3	�	
�����
�22�[[�4��	���
		��	W�6	�4��Z�[�2���	����4��4[�����
���6	�����������
	��2�����U�5��	
�2�������2��4	��44��Z���		��[	����2����Z������
��3���������
2�
o��
	���2��Z��3�	$�����Z������33�6��6	��3�
�2�o��	��������	��	
�������4���
��[����3�����Z����[������
������3���	�3���
������	�p��2�	�����4�	�	2�
�2����
4��2���	2���Z��W��	$�����Z�2��4	����	���[��U
�
�
�
�1����!�1��̂��/�q���l�/��3�0�2����
o�����2��
�3�2�������m����U��
�
�
�
�1����!�1"������[��������W	
��	6	���m���̂�U�"
�
�
�
�1����!�1"�̂��r��2�	��3���
�
	2	����m"����U%�
�
�
�
�1����!�1"%̂��7
	��7�00���44���m"����U��
�
�
�
�1����!��/�1����!�707�5�	
���
��m%��%%U%�
�
�
�
�1��%�!��/�1��"�!�s	�4��Z���2���	��m��"��U"̂
�
�
�
�1��̂�!��/�1����!�74[���7�����������W	
���4�0�����m���U%�
�

NLLN8jO]KLC-

�/�1����/	6��	4��
�2��Z�3�
�7��
�6���/���"�"�!�̂!��U�43...�����
�1�����
�2��Z�3�
�7��
�6���/���"�"�!�%!��U�43...�����
�1�����
�2��Z�3�


7��
�6���/���"�"�!�%!��U�43...�/�1�����
�2��Z�3�
�7��
�6���/���"�"�!�%!��U�43...�/�1��"��
�2��Z�3�
�7��
�6���/���"�"�!�%!��U�43...�/�1����!

74[���7�����������W	
���4�0���U�43...�/�1��"�!�s	�4��Z���2���	U�43...�/�1����!�707�5�	
���
U�43...�����
�1�����
�2��Z�3�
�7��
�6���/���"�"�!

��!"�U�43...��	�	���
������U"U"�U�43..

�
8jNKh].=M\]M.FRK].RL]OC-

�

t
��� ��Z	����3�" �
���	4�5���̂_��_"�"�����������t

ttt

t

88=.?@AB

tt



����������	
�����
�	�
����� ���������������
��
���	�������������� 
��	�
����!�"���	����#�"�� ��$$��%&'�%(
�������
�	�
� ���������
��
�� ���	����#�"���)	 �����%$'�%&'�%(
�������
�	�
� ���)�

���������	 �"����
�� ���	����#�"������
���	����
��* ��'+�++��'(
������)����
�	�
� ������
�"����
�� ���	����#�"���)�

��� ���������(�&�$$
�������
�	�
�
����)�

���
������	���"����
�� ���	����#�"��������

�
,-./01234526789:77;<6.8=7>9?3<@
'�%��A� 
���������B�	"
�
��C	�
�D���� �
	�%%�'�

� E;F49:G<-68=<879H9I3J63==G7
&&'�D���� �
	��
���
�����
��A'���
�
��C	�
�D���� �
	�%%���

� ?34=K=34=389,<-;;F9L678G6<89MNOP
�����Q	����
�R��������
B���*��
"�D���� �
	�%%+'&

� � � � �

� � � � � � C������S����	
���
�	�
������Q��� C������S����	
���
�	�
�������"T	
�

,?UV:WXYI L:WI� ,?UV:WXYI L:WI� ,?UV:WXYI L:WI

�
Z�� �	���'��*�' C���
�"�#�[�(\��\'�'����&[%&�CD��

�� ���

�

]]̂ 9MPN_



0BNEW BUSINESS - FOR ACTION 1BAgenda Item VI.G.  
 
 

Board of Education 
Independent School District 280 

Richfield, Minnesota 
 

Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 
 

Subject: SHERIDAN HILLS Facilities Project Change Orders #025 & #026 
 
 (Recommended by the Superintendent) 
 
That the Board of Education approve SHERIDAN HILLS Facilities Project Change 
Orders #025 and #026 for a net increase of $48,106.00. 
  

Background Information 
 

• Sheridan Hills Elementary Change Order #025 – An addition of $22,951.00 for 
modifications to the acoustical ceilings for ductwork conflicts, washable wall 
panels in the dry storage room, additional electrical in a new office location, 
supporting existing electrical cabling as required per code and additional painting 
on existing walls. 

  
• Sheridan Hills Elementary Change Order #026 – An addition of $25,155.00 to 

reroof an existing section of roofing near the kitchen addition that was planned to 
remain but found to be in very poor condition and would not be able to be 
warranted with any new penetrations as needed for the kitchen renovations. 

 
The original (Contract Sum) $9,582,000.00 
Net Change by previously authorized Change Orders $395,640.00 
The contract sum prior to these Change Orders $9,977,640.00 
The contract sum will be increased by these Change Orders in the amount of $48,106.00 
The new contract sum including all Change Orders will be $10,025,746.00 



���

��������	
���
		���
������	����

����	������������	����������

����	������ ����!"����

#�$������ ��%�!"%��

&'()*+,-.��%�����!��/01��!���1�2"%���0�3�4�	�5���	
�5���/����


�	6	���
��"��7�855�������9�0	��:������

�������	
�5���8:	��	������

0�3�4�	�5������	��������"�

;(<,'=+,.;>=<?*.@'A*'.BCDE-.;('F=G.;@.CDE
;@HIJK;I.;@L&KHM- ;('F=G.N'(OP

�����
��������
		�

��Q�����������	���������%

;@HIJK;I.R@J- ��!��%�����!��/01�!������
:���S
�������T�	

�
�6	�����
�3�

UKIV.;JVKIVU- 7W��W"�"� ;JVKIVU.XM- 0�	����Y����Z[;\.].L̂<<*=P(Ĝ_̀.LHa

;@HIJK;I.\IKIb\- 8��
�:	5 JVc[\[@H- �

JVdbV\I.JV;V[cVU

RJ@L-�
� e@;KI[@H �

UV\[NHKIVU.JVc[VfVJ-�� JVc[VfVU.XM- ��

UbV.UKIV- JVc[Vf.UKIV- �7W��W"�"�

[Hc@[;VU.UKIV- � &K[U.UKIV-

JVRVJVH;V-� � ;gKHNV.JVK\@H- ���	���0	h�	���i�1	��T��1	:	���6	���i�
$�����T

���5�����

&K[U.[H.Rbee-� ��� VjV;bIVU- ���

K;;@bHI[HN.LVIg@U-�86�����k��	5�� \;gVUbeV.[L&K;I-�

R[VeU.;gKHNV-� ��� I@IKe.KL@bHI-�� l""�7��Q��

UV\;J[&I[@H-
�
��3��5	5���������3���T	��
5	
��
	�3��������6�5�4���3�����3���3	����T�����33�66�5��	�5�3�m�
n�
	!
�����T���55�#0��m�������	������	$�����T�m����������1
�
���
�T	��
	���6�5�4�W
	��3��	�	$�����T�	�	3�
�3�������	�������33�66�5��	��	m�3����
�3�������55�	�	3�
�3�������	�����5�5������
����������44�3	���
�33�66�5��	�1���
�3���
�T
�66���3�3���T	����55��55��������o��3n��T������	�
��4���
��	������3��	:	�6	����4������T��	�T���
	h��
	6	�����5	6�W
	!
�����
��	$�����T�3�o���T����6		��3�5	����5��
�:�5	��55���������������3
����T���5��
�6	
����:�
�����m����Q
�
�
�
�
�2����!��0�����!���4	�	
���1�3�m�
n��l"��7�Q��
�0�����!���4	�	
���1�3�m�
n
�
�
�2��7�!�0#�p�!�0#�2"%���3
��	�������k����9�p��	
����3�	���l�����Q��
0#�p�!�0#�2"%���3
��	�������k����9�p��	
����3�	�
�
�
�2�"��!�0#�p�!�1
�����
�T	�8����#0��#�������l�����Q��
0#�p�!�1
�����
�T	�8����#0��#�����
�
�
�2�"��!�S��0�2���!�0#�2"���Y�
	����5���������
��6���l"����Q��
S��0�2���!�0#�2"���Y�
	����5���������
��6�
�
�
�2�"��!�S��0�2���!�855����������m	
���5�1�����l�����Q��
S��0�2���!�855����������m	
���5�1����0��6���%8�W����%8
�
�
�2�"��!�S��0�2�7!�0#�2"%��q����r	�������
����4��3���l���Q��
S��0�2�7!�0#�2"%��q����r	�������
����4��3�
�
�
�2�"��!�S��0�2��!�k���5�q����
��	���l��%��Q��
S��0�2��!�k���5�q����
��	�
�
�
�2�"%�!�S��0�2�%!�0#�2"�%�
$�����T�S#����l��%�%Q��
S��0�2�%!�0#�2"�%�
$�����T�S#��
�
�
�2����!�S��0�2��!�0#�2���!�#�0�
�3	m���3������l���Q��
S��0�2��!�0#�2���!�#�0�
�3	m���3�����
�

s
��� ��T	����4�" �
���	5�p���7W��W"�"�����������s

sss

s

;;@.BCDE

ss



������������	
������

��������������������������������������� !��
��	
������

��������������������������������

"##"$%&'(#)*

��	
���

��� +���,�-�.��	���/���	-������0�-�1..-����!.�0222��	
������

��������������������������������!.�0222��	
��+���

��������
3
�-���4�5

���67�.-������0�-��..-����!.�0222��	
�+ ��

���� ��8�6/������
��	-������0�-�1..-����!.�0222

��� ����9:����;.�	�-�.�/���	-������0�-�1..-����!.�022

��	
�+���

��� ��;��/�<��/���/�-����0���/�	-������0�-�1..-����!.�0222��	
�+���

��� ��;��/�<��/���/�-����0���/�	-������0�-�1..-����!.�0222��	
����



���+��=-5�,/�-������	-������0�-�1..-����!.�0222��	
�+��1���/������	�4�-�����=�/��	-������0�-�1..-����!.�0222��	
�+��

���++�>�-��?������

���66-����	-������0�-�1..-����!.�0222	
�@����0�/�-���=:�/4�-A�	-������
�-�1..-����!.�0222	
��@������0�/�-���=:�/4�-A!.�022

�
$%"(B'2CDE'D2FG('2G#'&)*

�

37���-�������H���/-��/�,:�I �J��� �����!��
K�/��7������5�.-����:6�5��:/7�-�L����7�����M-��-6 �J����+@�!��
37�����/-��/�6:��.-��-�/��/7�6��7�����M-��-�4�6 �J������+@�!��
37�����/-��/�6:��4����������-��6����5�/7�6��7�����M-��-����/7�����:�/��0 �J������!��
37����4����/-��/�6:������:�����/7�6��7�����M-��-�4������ �J����������!��
37�����/-��/�/����4������/�����7�������5�/7�6��7�����M-��-��5���

J
$NOPQR2BONST
�+����:6/�6�,/-��/
,/!�	�:��?����6�/������ 

� UNRV2"OWXYZ[WZ\2]2'̂ _Ŷ[[O\
����?����6�/��,/-��/��,:�/��>����
,/!�	�:��?����6�/�������

� ĜV[T[̂V[̂Z2)WXNNR2EY\ZOYWZ2̀abc
�����d�--��/�1���:��,!

��70�����?����6�/����@��

� � � � �

� � � � � � 	-���-�����-�����/-��/�-,���d�-� 	-���-�����-�����/-��/�-,�����=�/�

)GB("#eD' E"#'� )GB("#eD' E"#'� )GB("#eD' E"#'

J
��, .�������0�� 	-��/���M����f��f�������@����	?JJ

JJ JJJ

J

$$C2̀cag



���

��������	
���
		���
������	����

����	������������	����������

����	������ ����!"����

#�$������ ��%�!"%��

&'()*+,-.��%�����!��/01��!���1�2"%���0�3�4�	�5���	
�5���/����


�	6	���
��"��7�855�������9�0	��:������

�������	
�5���8:	��	������

0�3�4�	�5������	��������"�

;(<,'=+,.;>=<?*.@'A*'.BCDE-.;('F=G.;@.CDE
;@HIJK;I.;@L&KHM- ;('F=G.N'(OP

�����
��������
		�

��Q�����������	���������%

;@HIJK;I.R@J- ��!��%�����!��/01�!������
:���S
�������T�	

�
�6	�����
�3�

UKIV.;JVKIVU- 7W��W"�"� ;JVKIVU.XM- 0�	����Y����Z[;\.].L̂<<*=P(Ĝ_̀.LHa

;@HIJK;I.\IKIb\- 8��
�:	5 JVc[\[@H- �

JVdbV\I.JV;V[cVU

RJ@L-�
� e@;KI[@H �

UV\[NHKIVU.JVc[VfVJ-�� JVc[VfVU.XM- ��

UbV.UKIV- JVc[Vf.UKIV- �7W��W"�"�

[Hc@[;VU.UKIV- � &K[U.UKIV-

JVRVJVH;V-� � ;gKHNV.JVK\@H- 
$�����T����5�����

&K[U.[H.Rbee-� ��� VhV;bIVU- ���

K;;@bHI[HN.LVIg@U-�86�����i��	5�� \;gVUbeV.[L&K;I-�

R[VeU.;gKHNV-� ��� I@IKe.KL@bHI-�� j"�����Q��

UV\;J[&I[@H-
��3��5	5���������3���T	��
5	
��
	�3��������5	6����5�
	!
��4�����k$��k��	3��������
��4�����		5��4�
	���
Q
�
�
�
�2����!�S��0�2%��!���l�$���l�m�n�0��4��j"�����Q��
S��0�2%��!���l�$���l�m�n�0��4

KIIK;gLVHI\-

S��02%��!���l�$���l�m�n�0��4��
�3��T�4�
�8��
�:��Q�54..

�
;gKHNV.@JUVJ.e[HV.[IVL\-

�

��	��
�T����������
�3����6 jo7��%"����Q��
�	��3���T	�p���
	:������������
�q	5�����T	�r
5	
� jo��%��7�Q��
��	�3���
�3����6��
��
�������������T	�r
5	
�n�� jo��������7�Q��
��	�3���
�3����6�n����p	���3
	��	5�p�����������T	�r
5	
������	��6������4 jo"�����Q��
��	��	n�3���
�3����6���3��5��T����������T	�r
5	
�n����p	 jo����"�����Q��
��	�3���
�3����6	�n��������p	�3���T	5�p�����������T	�r
5	
�p����

o
;('F=G.N'(OP
�����
��������
		�
��Q����������	���������%

� f(GA.K'+>̂,*+,_.s.V<?̂<**'_
��"�����	�������
		�������	�Y"���
��Q����������	����������

� [<A*P*<A*<,.\+>((G.Û_,'̂+,.BDtC
�����/�

�	��8:	��	��Q
0�3�4�	�5�����	��������"�

� � � � �

� � � � � � �
�3�
	S	�	
������
�3��
��T�/	
	 �
�3�
	S	�	
������
�3��
��T�	51��	

\[NHKIbJV UKIV� \[NHKIbJV UKIV� \[NHKIbJV UKIV

o
��� ��T	����4�� �
���	5�r���7W��W"�"�������%���oo

oo ooo

o

;;@.BCDE



0BNEW BUSINESS - FOR ACTION 1BAgenda Item VI.H.  
 
 

Board of Education 
Independent School District 280 

Richfield, Minnesota 
 

Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021 
 

 
Subject: Central Facilities Project Change Order #008 
 
 (Recommended by the Superintendent) 
 
That the Board of Education approve Central Education Center Facilities Project 
Change Order #008 for a net increase of $22,193.81. 
  

Background Information 
 

• Central Education Center Change Order #008 – An addition of $22,193.81 with 
the majority of the cost for piping modifications in the tunnel due to existing 
conditions.  Also included are modifications to the ceiling to accommodate the 
new mechanical as well as a credit to eliminate a portion of fin tube radiation in 
an area determine it is not needed. 

 
The original (Contract Sum) $4,305,000.00 
Net Change by previously authorized Change Orders $99,485.35 
The contract sum prior to these Change Orders $4,404,485.35 
The contract sum will be increased by these Change Orders in the amount of $22,193.81 
The new contract sum including all Change Orders will be $4,426,679.16 
 

 
 
 

 



���

��������	
���
		���
������	����

����	������������	����������

����	������ ����!"����

#�$������ ��%�!"%��

&'()*+,-.��%�����!��
��!���/�0"%���1�2�3�	�4��	��
���
4��	��	


��

5(6,'7+,.58769*.:';*'.<==>-.?(+8(6.5:.==>
5:@A?B5A.5:C&B@D- ?(+8(6.5('E('7,F(6

"%�"�4���
		���G������	�"��

H��	�������	���������I

5:@A?B5A.J:?- ��!��%�����!��
�!����1�2�������K�	��
�L	

MBAN.5?NBANM- IO��O"�"� 5?NBANM.PD- 1�	����G����QR5S.T.CF66*7E(UFVW.C@X

5:@A?B5A.SABAYS- Z��
�[	4 ?N\RSR:@- �

?N]YNSA.?N5NR\NM

J?:C-�
� :̂5BAR:@ �

MNSR_@BANM.?N\RǸ N?-�� ?N\RǸ NM.PD- ��

MYN.MBAN- ?N\RǸ .MBAN- �IO��O"�"�

R@\:R5NM.MBAN- � &BRM.MBAN-

?NJN?N@5N-� � 5aB@_N.?NBS:@- ���	���1	b�	���c�/	��K��/	[	���L	���c�
$�����K

���4�����

&BRM.R@.JŶ -̂� ��� NdN5YANM- ���

B55:Y@AR@_.CNAa:M-�ZL�����e��	4�� S5aNMŶ N.RC&B5A-�

JRN̂ M.5aB@_N-� ��� A:AB̂ .BC:Y@A-�� f""��I�g%�

MNS5?R&AR:@-
��2��4	4���������2���K	��
4	
��
	�2���������������������	4���		��L	�������2���	�K�������	$�����K�L	������33�����L	2����2�������	L��4	L����������4�
	!

�����K������	�����	���
	�������22�LL�4��	��	h�L	2����2�������	L����������������
�[�4	�����44��������4��
�2���	
���4�L���
�2	����K�L�4�3�2���������
�22�LL�4��	��	h�L	2����2��������g
Z������2��4	4���������2���K	��
4	
������4	4�2��3�
���i�
�2���������2���	4�h�����	2�������3�3���	4���i	�
�4������������h	
	������		4	4O�������	4g
�
�0��"�!�1#�H���[	4���33������2���K��f"�%%�g��
1#�H���[	4���33������2���K
�
�
�0����!�1#�H�#���	4���i	����/���e�j����e���f�"�g�� 
�
	4�������L���3���	4���i	�
�4����������/���e�j�����e���4�2������������������
���3	
�4�2������	
[	�����e
�
�
�0��%�!��1�����!�����	����4�3�2��������f����%�g"�
�1�����!�����	����4�3�2������������22�LL�4��	����������K��������	���j�
�����K�3�
����Li��K�L����������h��K��
�
�
�0����!�1#�H�!�e����/��
�����	
��f���g�I
�
�
�0����!���H�0����!������	4�e	�L�Z����f��I"�g�%
��H�0����!������	4�e	�L�Z��

BAAB5aCN@AS-

��H0����!������	4�e	�L�Z��g�43...��H0����!���[	4���33�����[	
�g�43...��H0��"�!��10�������	����4�3�2������g�43...��H0����!�#���	4���i	g�43..

��H0����!�e��������	
g�43...�1�0����!�����	����4�3�2������g�43..

�
5aB@_N.:?MN?.̂R@N.RANCS-

�

��	��
�K����������
�2����L fk���������g��
�	��2���K	�i���
	[������������
�l	4�����K	�H
4	
� fkII��%�g��
��	�2���
�2����L��
��
�������������K	�H
4	
�h�� fk�������%�g��
��	�2���
�2����L�h����i	���2
	��	4�i�����������K	�H
4	
������	��L������3 fk""��I�g%�
��	��	h�2���
�2����L���2��4��K����������K	�H
4	
�h����i	 fk���"����Ig��
��	�2���
�2����L	�h��������i	�2���K	4�i�����������K	�H
4	
�i����

k
��� ��K	����3�" �
���	4�H���IO��O"�"�����������k

kkk

k

55:.<==>

kk



�
����������	��
����

��
��������������������
��
�������������� �!!"#$

� %�&'�(�����)��*�+�,�-��))�*
""
��������� ����������������
���
��.�/ �0��������� �!!1�1

� 2�')	)�')���3����&�4�*������5678
9��1�: ������;<������.
=�>?@��0���������� �!!A
"

� � � � �

� � � � � � /��>���B���� 0C���� >�����D�:��� /��>���B���� 0C���� >�����D���E ��

32FG(HI�, 4(H,� 32FG(HI�, 4(H,� 32FG(HI�, 4(H,

�
JC� K D��
��@�
 /���������L�$M1�M
�
1���AL19�/���

�� ���

�

��N�5887


	I. Board Agenda 9-20-21
	SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT AND AGENDA
	Regular Meeting of the Board of Education
	Independent School District No. 280, Richfield, Minnesota

	III.B. HEADER - Supt Update
	Agenda Item III.B.
	INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS – NON-ACTION ITEMS

	III.B.1. First Week of School Update
	First Weeks of School Update
	COVID Data
	Overall Enrollment
	Enrollment in Online Learning
	Construction Updates
	Social Emotional Support Activities
	Other Highlights
	Upcoming Events
	Questions/Comments

	III.B.2. Community Input on ESSER III Funding
	III.B.3. Supt Goals - Draft
	Superintendent Goals 2021-2022
	2020-2021 Performance Evaluation Process
	Achievement Measure: �Common Formative Assessment Growth
	Achievement Measure: �Graduation Rate Growth
	Achievement Measure: �Closure of Achievement Gaps
	Process Goals
	Process Goal: Effectively Lead RPS Schools Through the Ongoing Pandemic�
	Process Goal: Draft, Create and Communicate Vision Cards��
	Goal: Oversee Substantial Completion of Construction Project Remaining on Time and within Overall Budget��
	Goal: Complete, Launch and Communicate District Equity Guidelines to Accompany Equity Policy��
	Goal: Manage Continuing Transition to Standards-Based Grading District-Wide����
	Individual Performance
	Questions/Comments

	IV.A.1. 09.07.2021 Disbursements
	IV.A.1.1. 09.07.21.2021 WIRES, CHECKS, E-PAYS & P-CARD REGISTER - Copy
	IV.A.1.2. Board Meeting Minutes 9-7-21
	IV.A.2. 09.20.2021 Disbursements
	IV.A.2.1. 09.20.21 CHECKS & E-PAYS
	IV.B Personnel Items 9.20.21x
	Agenda Item IV.B

	V.A. HEADER Audit
	OLD BUSINESS – FOR REVIEW
	(Recommended by the Superintendent)
	Agenda Item V.A.

	V.A.1. 704 - Audit upd 100713
	RICHFIELD  PUBLIC  SCHOOLS
	ANNUAL AUDIT
	I. PURPOSE
	II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY
	III. REQUIREMENT



	V.A.2. MSBA Model Policy Audit
	Orig. 1995

	V.B. HEADER Insurance
	(Recommended by the Superintendent)
	OLD BUSINESS – FOR REVIEW
	Agenda Item V.B.

	V.B.1. 705 - Insurance upd 100713
	V.C. HEADER Commission Sales
	(Recommended by the Superintendent)
	Agenda Item V.C.
	OLD BUSINESS – FOR REVIEW

	V.C.1. 707 - Vending Machines upd 091521
	39TI. PURPOSE
	The purpose of this policy is to establish procedures to govern the commission sales from vending machines installed in school facilities and the sale of student school pictures.
	39TII. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY39T
	39TIII. AUTHORIZATED 39TCOMMISSION SALES
	15TIV. 15T39TSUPERVISION AND CONTRACTS39TS
	15TV. ACCOUNTING15T

	V.C.2. MSBA Model Policy Vending Machines
	Orig. 1996

	V.D. HEADER Community Education
	(Recommended by the Superintendent)
	Agenda Item V.D.
	OLD BUSINESS – FOR ACTION

	V.D.1. 901 - Community Education combined with 676
	V.D.2. MSBA Model Policy 901
	VI.A. HEADER Public Comment
	NEW BUSINESS – FOR REVIEW
	Agenda Item VI.A.
	(Recommended by the Superintendent)

	VI.A.1. 216.1 Guidelines Public Comments
	VI.A.2. 216.2 Form Public Comment  072320
	VI.A.3. 216.3 Public Comment Sign Up
	VI.B. Board Member Work Authorization
	VI.C. HEADER - 21 Payable 22 Levy Certification
	NEW BUSINESS – FOR ACTION Agenda Item VI.C.
	Regular Meeting, September 20, 2021
	Background Information

	VI.C.1. Levy Revenue Summary Preliminary Certification 092021
	VI.C.2. Levy Certification State Summary
	VI.C.3. Levy Certification Submission Form
	VI.D. HEADER - Workers' Comp
	(Recommended by the Superintendent)
	Agenda Item VI.D.
	NEW BUSINESS – FOR ACTION

	VI.D.1. Work Comp Renewal Proposal
	VI.E. HEADER - Education Richfield Master Agreement 091421
	NEW BUSINESS - FOR ACTION     Agenda Item VI.E.
	Background Information


	VI.E.1. Education Richfield Master Agreement Draft 091721
	VI.E.2. Education Richfield 21-23 Memorandum of Agreements 091721
	VI.F. HEADER RMS Change Orders
	(Recommended by the Superintendent)
	That the Board of Education approve RMS Facilities Project Change Order #024 for a net increase of $24,441.29.
	Agenda Item VI.F. 
	NEW BUSINESS - FOR ACTION

	VI.F.1. SLA CO 024 RMS draft (1)
	VI.G. HEADER Sheridan Change Order
	(Recommended by the Superintendent)
	That the Board of Education approve SHERIDAN HILLS Facilities Project Change Orders #025 and #026 for a net increase of $48,106.00.
	NEW BUSINESS - FOR ACTION
	Agenda Item VI.G. 

	VI.G.1. Corval CO 025 SHRDN draft
	VI.G.2. Corval CO 026 SHRDN draft
	VI.H. HEADER Central Change Orders
	(Recommended by the Superintendent)
	That the Board of Education approve Central Education Center Facilities Project Change Order #008 for a net increase of $22,193.81.
	Agenda Item VI.H. 
	NEW BUSINESS - FOR ACTION

	VI.H.1. Rochon CO 008 CEC draft

